DRAFT

@' Eay

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
AUGUST 12, 2024 — 12:30 PM

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
3615 E LAS POSAS ROAD, OAK ROOM
CAMARILLO, CA 93010



DRAFT



AGENDA

Executive Committee Meeting
August 12,2024, 12:30 p.m.
Camarillo Health Care District

3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93010

Oak Room

Board Members Staff

Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer

Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board
1. Call to Order — The Meeting of the Executive/Agenda Building Committee was called to order by

,at
2. Public Comment - Ca. Government Code Section 54954.3 - The Board reserves this time to hear
from the public.

3. Approval of the Minutes; Executive Committee Meeting of May 13, 2024.
4, Review the proposed Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of August 22, 2024.
5. Board President Report
6. Next Executive Committee Meeting will be held on September 16, 2024, at 12:30 p.m.
7. Meeting adjourned at

ADA compliance statement; In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the
Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

DRAFT 3



DRAFT



SECTION 3

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
OF MAY 13, 2024

DRAFT



DRAFT



WikaLy

MINUTES May 13, 2024

Executive Committee Meeting
Camarillo Health Care District
3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93010

Oak Room
Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer
Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board
1. Call to Order — The Executive Committee Meeting was called to order by Vice President Dixon,
at 12:39 p.m.

2. Public Comment — None
3. Approved Minutes of Executive Committee Meeting of April 8, 2024.
4, Reviewed the proposed Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of May 23, 2024.
5. Board President Report
6. Next Executive Committee Meeting will be held on June 17, 2024, at 12:30 p.m.
7. Meeting adjourned at 1:05 p.m.

Neal Dixon, MD
Vice President

DRAFT 7




DRAFT



SECTION 4

PROPOSED AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF AUGUST 22, 2024

DRAFT



DRAFT

10



narillo

Q@LEALTH

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

August 22,2024 - 11:30 a.m.
Camarillo Health Care District
3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93010
Sequoia Rooms

Board of Directors

Thomas Doria, MD, President
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board
Christopher Loh, MD, Director
Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director

Participants
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith

Whatley, PC

Staff

Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer

Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer
Blair Barker, Program Officer

Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board

Participants
Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services

Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting

1. CALL TO ORDER
2 ROLL CALL
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Director Loh

AMENDMENT(S) TO THE POSTED AGENDA: Motion to approve Agenda as amended.

Motion Second Pass Fail

Doria N. Dixon Feinberg Loh L. Dixon

PUBLIC COMMENT — Ca. GC Section 54954.3

The Board reserves this time to hear from the public. Speakers are requested to complete a
Speaker Card and submit to the Clerk to the Board. Your name will be called in order of the
agenda item, or in order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding items not
on the agenda can be heard only; items on the agenda can be discussed. Three minutes per
speaker are available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to

20 minutes total.

DRAFT

11



6. CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without discussion, with one
motion. If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda for
discussion and voted on as a separate item. If no discussion is requested, the Board President
may request a motion to approve as presented.

A. Meeting Minutes Pages 19-21
Recommendation: Approval of Special Meeting of June 13, 2024. (Section 6-A)
B. Financial Reports Pages 25-45

Recommendation: Approval of financial reports for period ending May 31, 2024.
(Section 6-B)

C. Financial Reports Pages 49-69
Recommendation: Approval of financial reports for period ending June 30, 2024.
(Section 6-C)

D. Financial Reports Pages 73-77
Recommendation: Approval of financial reports for period ending July 31, 2024.
(Section 6-D)

Motion to approve Consent Agenda as presented.

Motion Second Pass Fail
Doria N. Dixon Feinberg Loh L. Dixon
7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY
AGENDA ITEMS-ACTION
8. A. Review/ Discussion fAction - Consideration, discussion, and approval of the biennial

review of the District’s Conflict of Interest Code. A local agency’s conflict of interest code must
reflect the current structure of the organization and properly identify officials and employees who
should be filing Statements of Economic Interests (Form 700). To ensure conflict of interest codes
remain current, each local agency is required to review its code at least every even numbered year.
(Government Code §81000-81016) (Section 8-A) Pages 81-85

Motion to approve biennial review of the District’s Conflict of Interest Code. No amendment is

required.
Motion Second Pass Fail
Doria N. Dixon Feinberg Loh L. Dixon

DRAFT 12



10.

B. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and approval of restated Section
125 Cafeteria Plan. Health Premium Ad Hoc Committee recommends approval. (Section 8-B)

Motion to approve restated Section 125 Cafeteria Plan.

Motion Second Pass Fail
Doria N. Dixon Feinberg Loh L. Dixon
C. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and approval of changing

Employer contribution rate for health insurance premium from $790.00 to $1,100.00. Health
Premium Ad Hoc Committee recommends approval. Resolution XXXX attached. (Section 8-C)

Motion to approve Resolution XXXX to increase Employer contribution rate for health insurance

premium.

Motion Second Pass Fail

Doria N. Dixon Feinberg Loh L. Dixon

A. Closed Session

Pursuant to California Government Code 54957(b)(1) — Chief Executive Officer, Performance
Evaluation.

B. Reconvene and Announcement from Closed Session

Pursuant to Government Code 54957.7(b) — The legislative body of any local agency shall publicly
report any reportable action taken in closed session and the vote or abstention on that action of
every member present.

ACTION ITEM

Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and recommendation from the CEO
Performance Evaluation Ad Hoc Committee, that the Board of Directors approve the first
amendment to the CEO Employment Agreement.

Motion to approve

Motion Second Pass Fail

Doria N. Dixon Feinberg Loh L. Dixon

DRAFT 13



AGENDA ITEMS-DISCUSSION

11.

12

13.

14,

EMERGING OPPORTUNITIES GC 54954.2,(a)(1)

¢ Discussion and consideration of emerging initiatives based on community need

REPORTS

e Board President Comments
¢ Board Committee Report(s)

o Finance/Investment Committee

o Health Insurance Premiums Ad Hoc Committee
o Program & Emerging Opportunities Committee

o Healthy Camarillo Committee

e Board Member Comments
¢ Chief Executive Officer Report

FUTURE MEETING AND EVENTS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon
Regular Full Board
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon
Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg
Regular Full Board
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon

Regular Full Board

September 16, 2024 — 12:30 p.m.
September 26, 2024 — 11:30 a.m.

October 14, 2024 —12:30 p.m.
October 24, 2024 — 10:00 a.m.
October 24, 2024 — 11:30 a.m.

November 12, 2024 — 12:30 p.m.
November 21, 2024 — 11:30 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT - This meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors is

adjourned at p.m.

ACTION ITEMS not appearing on the agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a
majority vote of the Board of Directors when a need for action arises.

ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to

make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

Note: This agenda was posted on www.camhealth.com and the Camarillo Health Care District Administration Office, on or before, August 19, 2024, at

11:30 a.m.

DRAFT

14



14. ADJOURNMENT - This meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors is
adjourned at p.m.

ACTION ITEMS not appearing on the agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a
majority vote of the Board of Directors when a need for action arises.

ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

Note: This agenda was posted on www.camhealth.com and the Camarillo Health Care District Administration Office, on or before, August 19, 2024, at
11:30 a.m.

DRAFT 15


http://www.camhealth.com/

DRAFT

16



DRAFT

CONSENT AGENDA 6-A

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
OF JUNE 13, 2024

17



DRAFT

18



@iea

MINUTES June 13, 2024

SPECIAL Meeting
Camarillo Health Care District
3615 E. Las Posas Rd. Camarillo, CA 93010
Sequoia Rooms

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present

Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer

Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer
Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director Blair Barker, Program Officer

Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board

Participants Participants

Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting

Highsmith Whatley, PC Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services

1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Special Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board
of Directors was called to order on Thursday, June 13, 2024, at 11:30 a.m., by Thomas Doria,
President.

2. Pledge of Allegiance - Director Feinberg

3. Amendments to the Agenda - None

4, Public Comment - None

5. Consent Agenda
It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director Doria, and MOTION PASSED that

the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, L. Dixon Nays: Absent: N. Dixon, Loh

DRAFT 19



6. Action ltems

8-A. Review/ Discussion /Action: Consideration, discussion, staff recommendation that
the Board of Directors approve the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Operating and Capital budgets.

It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED
that the Board of Directors approve the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Operating and Capital budgets.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, L. Dixon Nays: Absent: N. Dixon, Loh

8-B. Review/ Discussion /Action: It is the recommendation of staff that the June 27, 2024,
Board of Directors meeting be waived if the Operating and Capital budgets for fiscal year
2024/2025 are approved on the first reading, June 13, 2024,

It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED
that the Board of Directors waive the June 27, 2024, Board of Directors Meeting.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, L. Dixon Nays: Absent: N. Dixon, Loh

8-C. Review/ Discussion fAction: Consideration, discussion, and approval of District
Resolution 24-07, Signature Authorization and Investment Authorization in the Ventura
County Treasury Pool.

It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED
that the Board of Directors approve District Resolution 24-07, Signature Authorization and
Investment Authorization in the Ventura County Treasury Pool.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, L. Dixon Nays: Absent: N. Dixon, Loh

8-D. Review/ Discussion /Action: Consideration, discussion, and action to vote on CSDA
Board Election Ballot.

It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED
that the Board of Directors approve the CEO to cast a vote for the Coastal Network
incumbent Elaine Magner, PVRPD on CSDA Board Election Ballot.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, L. Dixon Nays: Absent: N. Dixon, Loh

7. 9-A. (Closed Session - Pursuant to Government Code 54957(b)(1) - Chief Executive Officer,
Performance Evaluation. The Board entered closed session at 12:50 p.m.

9-B. Reconvene and Announcement of Closed Session - Pursuant to Government Code
54957.7(b). The Board reconvened from Closed Session at 1:45 p.m. No reportable action.

DRAFT 20



10.

11.

Action Iltem

10-A. Review/ Discussion /Action: Consideration, discussion, and recommendation from
the CEO Performance Evaluation Ad Hoc Committee, that the Board of Directors enter into
Employment Agreement negotiations with the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to
Government Code 54957.6.

It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED
that the Board of Directors continue this item to the August Regular Board Meeting.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, L. Dixon Nays: Absent: N. Dixon, Loh

Emerging Opportunities GC54954.2, (a)(1)
® No ideas submitted for discussion.

Reports
e Board President Comments — No comments.
Health Insurance Premium Ad Hoc Committee — Study continues; no updated report.
Program & Opportunity Committee — No report.
Healthy Camarillo Committee — No Report.
Board Member Comments — No comments.

o 0O 0O ©

Having no further business this meeting was adjourned at 1:48 p.m.

Thomas Doria, MD
President

DRAFT

21



DRAFT

22



DRAFT

CONSENT AGENDA 6-B

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS
FOR PERIOD ENDING MAY 31, 2024

23



DRAFT

24



OW

OW

ONIOONO
OW

TYNNNY
OW

OW
OW
OW

Sunu,

sjemauay suj oiny @ 0'rA TOH-A

JopuaA 31qed - A LY'6€T
92IAIBS JBYSINFUNXD - A 60121
sang AUIuo YOO - A 00°796°S
IUEI9 HHVYO - A L9'0V6°E

SpJed ssauIsng - A 978t
sjeaisAyd ally mau - A 00061
saoIMBs B89 - A 05°229°1
aog 0002k

@oueuUdlUlewWw 183)) - A 00°08t
doueUdUIBW 8d)) - A PILLIT
guIsSILaApY - A 00°0%
siiedal|eoio9)e - A 006TL
siiedal/uiew %20) - A 70'90F
€9'09Z°16

Jopuan Ajunoas - A Sty
OUBUBUIBI - A 05t6C
punjal sseid - A 00°5¢
punjal sseyn - A 00°0€
siiedal osIWw - A 00°00%
su|/sujauaq - A 79 EP8l
suj/sujaueq - A 80°62T1

WeI8 YYYOA - A 00'¥8¢€

adL], junoury

1PN

SUOTJEDTUNIIWO.) I3NUOL]
auy “uewdinby 2111 oueiqIng

eZe]J soutwe)) soq

INI ‘u1zouo)) 1o1uag AaeA ofouo)
dio)) spremy ofouo)

wAISAS [I[esH [BLIOWSJA AIUNTwo))
Od “Adprey M “rusySTH ‘ouonjuejo)
AN ‘yo1 reydorsuay)

301A13G O)ny BZe[d [BUI)

90IAIRS O)NY eZe[d [eNUR))

Xouy] alire)

"oul AI[H 1D

ouj ‘Sunyuusyoor] piLg

dnoin) areoyesp eleg

Auedwo)) wire[y Aeg

ou] ‘s100(] dNBWOINY UBOLISUIY
Iuadre)) epueury

M uosNy

D17 ‘oouRUSIUIRIA] SOXI[Y

REPV

RPY

vdd sieardare) 1L sse00y

aweN

SLAF/SN3YD $20T AN

Ajresnaqeydyy Aq pawios

HALLNOYA
ONVIgHdNd
SONINVD SOd
AITIVAOLINOD
MIVMY OrdINOD
HID
ONONLNVTIOD
HO1

TVILNAD
TVILNED
XONM
ORLOITH [D
ayAd

vidd

NIVIV AV
NVOIINV
JHINHJEVO
HILLIT

INIVIN SOXHTV
OVI1dV

VIV

SSHOOV

¥C0T/6/S
¥20T/6/¢
¥coT/1/¢
y2oe/1/s
¥2ozT/ce/s
¥20T/6/¢
¥202/6/¢
¥20Z/1/S
¥C02/6/S
¥20T/6/¢
yaoc/s1/s
¥202/TT/S
¥2ozT/ce/s
¥a0T/TTS
¥20T/6/¢
¥202/1¢/S
¥C0T/6/S
yaoT/s1/s
yaoT/s1/s
y2oz/ce/s
YCoe/1/s
¥20T/6/S

$0608
£0608
98808
28808
LT608
10608
20608
68808
91608
00608
81608
92608
$7608
7608
36808
17608
66808
61608
L1608
£7608
18808
L6808

[resouan - reig oAL] [# 1UN02OY yse)

Iopuap

/# 1449

(sadAl |Iv J0 s143 pue syo8y)) J8isibay yoay)
pulsiqg aie)d yjjeaH ojjiiewe)d

aeq

WV ZL:0L

JaquinN
H93D

ye-unr-g

25

DRAFT



OW
OW
OW

OW
OW
OW
OW
OW

OW
OW
OW
OW
OW

OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW

OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW

OW
OW

pJed Upald - A
90UBUIJUIBW 193 - A
3JuBUAUIBW 193 - A

2IN}UIN) 3210 - A
aod
aod

sanddns aoijo - A

samnn -A

uonuINu DAy - A
Juawaoe)dal deim 8121yan - A\
JOpuUsA 81gea - A

uonunu DAy - A

uonLINu DAy - A

uonLINu DAY - A

uonunu Dav - A

$329Y2 ssauisng - A\

quial yseoa Anad - A

aod

aod

10pUBaA BUILE)D MOPUIM - A
aod

aod

S99} 1030N4ISUI - A

suj/sujaueq - A
I0pUBA [] - A

aod

SadIMas 1e8a) - A
lopuaajelonuel - A
1opuaA auoydalal - A
punyal sseyn - A
lopuaA)eioueuly - A
sul/sujsueq - A
punyal ssey - A

L6'€90°6
00°08¢
00°000°1
¥8°CE0'S
00°01¢
00°SIE
89°20T°1
CI'L69
8Y'¥15°T
8F €6E°TI
19°8LI
61°LL]
£0'9¥C
0¥°EST
SI8pe
(4444
6L'v61
00°S01
00°61¢€
0000¢
00°01¢
00°SIE
00'¥08
9€'650°1
vL'L60°S
00°S01
0S 1PET
0001€T
987’1
00°¢1
00°006°C
TL'SLET
00°0€

yueq enbduin

ysep\ Je) [eordoiy

yse Je)) [eordox],

ou ‘amiuing 20130 Lunop) g,
(A ‘elio(] sewot |

(I ‘elIo(] sewoy |
a8ejueApy sseuisng sojdeig
Sen) BILIOJI[E) UIAINOS
UOSIpY BIWIOJI[E]) WISInog
XIOMUBIG[E00S

ouj Aemajeg

ouj Aemajeg

ouy Aemajeg

ouy Aemayeg

ouj Aemajes

SWI)SAQ ssaulsng prendajeg
JensIIwpy - yse) Anod
S1aqurag suueaf-ened
S1aquiay suuear-ened
Zuag " Se[odIN

uoxiq “d [eeN

uoxiq “d [eeN

s1930Y d [BYIN

ssaulsng [[ewWlS 1PN
suonnjos xa[duajy

UoX[(J JayoeZ BIpAT
asouny M Apisse)) 1agar]
sadlazag Aproed SLf

ouj ‘sa01Alag Juswradeuewo[a ], pareisauy

2[[e3 "d eIpuByoWoH
eqp Sunnsuo)) uewiey
SJIT plopreHy

}o1psoq Jaysly oyiung

VNOdNN
TVOIdOY.L
TVOIdOYL

ALNNOD NIL
vrioa
vrdoa

SHIdVLS

SVD VO 0S
NOSIad VO 0S
NDIS TVO0S
AVMAIVS
AVMAAVS
AVMIAVS
AVMIAVS
AVMIIVS
MIVNOIAVS
ALlAd
OYHANIIL
OYdaNIdd
MOANIM SIDIN
NoOX1d

NoOX1d
SYIN0Y
HAITLIN
1dD/XTTdTIaN
WAHOVZ NOXIA
Lyaddrt

SLf

SLI

1TV

NVINAVH

@MIOALIVH
WAHSIA

P20T/S1/S
¥202/6T/S
¥20Z/1/S
¥C02/6/S
¥20c/6T/S
¥ToT/1/¢
¥202/6/S
¥202/6/S
¥202/6T/S
¥20c/6T/S
¥20T/6T/S
yZocT/ce/s
¥aoT/s1/s
¥20T/6/¢
y2oe/1/s
¥2ocT/ce/s
yaoz/s1/s
¥20z/6T/S
¥20Z/1/S
y2ozT/ce/s
¥T0c/6T/S
¥coT/1/¢
¥202/6T/S
¥Y2oz/1/s
¥eoT/1/s
¥eoT/1/¢
¥20tT/6T/S
¥202/6/S
¥20T/6/¢
¥20T/6/¢
¥202/6/S
YCoc/1/s
¥20T/6/¢

C7608
0¥608
£6808
£1608
££608
£8308
zl608
11608
3€608
6£608
LE608
0€608
12608
01608
26808
62608
07608
€608
L8808
87608
ce608
£8808
9£608
16808
06808
8808
§e608
80608
L0608
60608
90608
88808
0608

26

DRAFT



OW
OW
OW

OW

aseajaldoo- A
seg1a9)) - A
su|/syjausq - A
UeI9 HYYO - A
Hwiiad dNS -A
su|/suyauaq - A

CL'8TE08T$
0€910C
vT°066°1

PES6T
0S°T9L'8
00°€69
SOEIP']

[e101, oday

SA0IAIRG [BIOUBUL X0I3Y
JU] SWIASAS 103 ] JoSeAoA

UB[d SIOTAIDE UOISIA

ONI ‘PIV [T Ajuno) emuap
UOISIAI( Y}[EoH [EJUSWUOIIAUY DA
IAI'TVA

10pUap

aafoldw3

1010311 JO pieog

X0oddax
HHOVAOA
NOISIA
TVOATOA
NOYIANHA DA
JI'TVA

¥20T/6/S
¥eoe/1/s
¥eoe/1/s
¥20Z/1/S
YC02/6/S
eoT/ce/s

S1608
96808
€6308
76808
¥1608
1£608

27

DRAFT



ONIOONO

OW
OW
OW
OW

OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW

OW

Sutwrp

S30IMBS 1e89) - A 05°229°1
sjeaisAyd aaiy mau - A 007061
90UBUIIUIBW 193]} - A PULLIT

punjal sseyn - A 00°62
Jopuan Apinoes - A Sty
RIS YYYOA - A 00'¥8€
seg 199y - A vT 0661
suj/syyauaq - A y€'66T
eI YYVYO - A 0S°'19L°8
adueusjulewW 188)) - A 0070001
uonuINu DAYy - A SI8%E
su|/suauaq - A 9€°650°1
IOpuaA || - A PL'L60°S

aod 000Zr

su|/suyauaq - A TL'SLET
aod 00°SI¢E

sang AUILoK YOI - A 00°796'S
aod 00°SI1E

aod 00°S01

aod 00°SIE

JUel9 HYvo - A L9'0V6°E
su|/sujaueq - A 80'62Z°1
adAL junoury

1N

Od “A3pey M\ “PIWSYSTH ‘ouomue[o)
WNSAS YIBIH [BLIOWSA] AJUNLIWIO))
201AI0§ OINY BZE[J [BIIUD)
Iuadie) epueury

Kuedwo) wire]y Aeg

Ved s12A13018) )L SS90y

ouj swasAg 1291 198ekop

Ue[d SIOIAIDS UOISIA

ONI ‘pIV [e8T Aiuno) emjuap
ysep 1eD) [eordox],

ouj Aemayeg

ssaulsng [[eWS I PIN

suonnjos xa[duaA

AN ‘Yo reydorsuy)

1T piojireH

S1oqurag suueaf-ened
EZE[JISOUTLIE ) EOM

(N “elo(] sewoy |,

uox[( IayoeyZ eIpA]

uox1d "d [esN

ONI ‘ureouo)) Joruag Aa[jeA olouo)
JEPV

weN

SLAF/SNYD $20T AN

Yoy Aq pawos

ONONLNVTIOD
HD
TVALNHD
HHINHdIVO
WAVTIV AVd
SSHOOV
HIDVAOA
NOISTA
TVOHTOA
TVIOIdOYL
AVMHAVS
HAT'TLHW
IdO/XHTdTIHN
HO1
TIO04IdVH
DYFINIFA
SONIINYVD SOd
vidoda
YHHOVZ NOXId
NOX1d
AHTIVAOANOD
OVIIV

¥20T/6/¢
¥202/6/S
¥C02/6/S
¥20T/6/¢
¥20T/6/¢
¥202/6/S
Y2oz/1/s
¥2oT/1/¢
YeoT/1/¢
¥202/1/S
¥Coe/1/8
¥eoT/1/¢
¥oT/1/¢
y2oe/1/s
YCoc/1/s
¥eoT/1/¢
¥2oT/1/¢
¥202/1/S
¥Coc/1/8
¥ToT/1/¢
¥eoT/1/¢
¥20Z/1/S

20608
10608
00608
66808
86308
L6808
96808
$63808
76808
£6808
26808
16808
06808
68808
88808
L8808
98808
$8808
78808
£8808
78808
18808

[[e15uan) - 183G 2A1]] [# JUNODDY YSE))

Iopuap
/#1449

(sadAl |Iv J0 s143 pue syo8y)) Jaysibay yoay)

JoL}sIq 248D YjeaH ofjlewe)

areq

WV ZL0L

JoquinN
¥oauD

ye-unr-g

28

DRAFT



OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW

OW

TYNNNY
OW
OW
OW
OW

OW

OW
OW
OW

OW
OW
OW
OW

S82IAIBS 1889] - A
aod
aod
aod

suj/suyauaq - A
uonuNu DAY - A
$)08Y2 ssauisng - A
JOPUBA BUIUB)D MOPUIM - A
SpIED SSauIsSng - A
siiedal jealoele - A
siiedal/uiew %20) - A
siemauay su| oiny g 0®A “T1OH-A
sul/syysusq - A

pJed 1palo - A

uonunu DAy - A

quial ysea Anad - A
punyal ssey - A
BuisiuaApy - A

sliedal asiw - A
9oUBUUIBW 193 - A
asealaldoo- A

Huwiad dNS - A
aInjuiny 82140 - A
salddns 22140 - A
sannin -A

uonuINu DAY - A
punjal sseyd - A
lopuaajeloyuel - A
lopuaa auoyda)al - A
JopuaA|eloueUly - A
JopuaA 81gea - A

punjal ssey - A
90IAIBS J1aysIngunxa - A

0S TYET
00°S01
00012
00012
SOEIFT
61°LLI
AN A4
00°00€
97'8%
00'6ZL
2090%
$9°09Z°16
T9°EP8°1
L6°€90°6
£0°9¥%C
6Lv61
00°0€
00'0F
00°00¥
0008%
0£910C
00°€69
¥8°7€0°S
89'20T°1
TIL69
0v'€ST
00°S1
00°01€C
98 ¥
00°006C
LY'6€T
00°0€
60121

arounmy A\ ApIsse)) 119Gar]
S1oqurag suueaf-ened

(JN ‘elio(] sewoy |,

uoxi 'd [esN

II'TVA

ouy Aemajeg

swsAg ssausng pren3ajeg
ZAtuag T SEI0AN

dio) spremy ofouo)

"ou] ORI 1D

ou ‘Funpuisyoo] pikg
dnoir) areoyeay eleg
PV

yueq enbduin

ouy Aemajes

TensIUIWpY - yse) Anad
2N uosy

XOuy SLIE)

D11 ‘@ouRUUIBIA] SOXI[Y
201AIOG OINY BZE[J [BIIU)
S201AISS [BIOUBUL] XOI9Y
UOISIAL(] Y}[E9H [BIUSWUOIIAUY DA
ouf ‘dnyrum g 150 Auno) M,
a3ejueApy ssauisng sajdeig
Sel) BIUIOJI[E]) WISYINOg

ouy Aemajes

3[[ey] *d vipueyoWSH
8301A13G AIIoR] SLf

au] ‘saolAles JuawaSeurwia[a [, pajeISau]

eqp Sunnsuo)) uewAe
SUOTEIIUNIIWIOY) JAUOL]
Htpsoq 1aysLy oyfumn,|

auy “quawrdinbyg 2114 ouelging

Lya494r1
OYAINIFA
vRioda

NOXId

JI'TVA
AVMIAVS
@IVNOIAVS
MOANIM SIDIN
@MIVMYV OfANOD
ORLLOATH 1D
aiAd

vidd

OV 1AV
VNOdNN
AVMIIVS
ALLdd

ATLLIT

XONY

LNIVIN SOXHTV
TVIINAD
XO¥AX
NOYIANH DA
ALNNOD NIL
SHIAVIS

SVD VO 0S
AVAMIIVS
11V

SLf

SLI

NVWAVH
YALLNO¥H
UHHSIA
ONVIEINd

¥202/6T/S
¥202/6T/S
¥202/6T/S
¥20c/6T/S
PT0T/TTS
Pa0T/TTs
¥202/TT/S
¥20cT/ce/s
Ya0T/T s
YaoT/Ts
¥202/TTS
¥20cT/ce/s
¥T0T/TTs
PaoT/s1/s
¥T0Z/S1/S
¥eozT/s1/s
yaoz/s1/s
¥aoz/s1/s
¥20T/S1/S
¥C0T/6/S
¥T0T/6/¢
¥20T/6/¢
¥202/6/S
¥202/6/S
¥20T/6/¢
¥20T/6/¢
¥202/6/S
¥C02/6/S
¥20T/6/S
¥20T/6/¢
¥202/6/S
YC02/6/S
¥20T/6/¢

GE608
€608
££608
ce608
1£608
0€608
62608
87608
L7608
97608
§7608
2608
£7608
608
12608
02608
61608
31608
L1608
91608
1608
71608
£1608
cl608
11608
01608
60608
80608
L0608
90608
§0608
Y0608
£0608

29

DRAFT



aoueuIRK - A

oW doueUdUIBW 199)) - A

Juawaoe)dal deim a121Uan - A
OW uonpnu DAy - A
oW JOpUaA 3B - A

S29).10)1onJisul - A

CI'8TE08T$
0S+6C
0008¢

8¥'€6£°TI
8YYIST
19'8L1
00't0S

101, woday

oU[ ‘S1I00(] SPEWOINY UBILISUIY
ysep Je) [eordoi,
XI0MUBIS[E20S

uosIpy elUIoJI[E] UIsInog

ouf Aemajeg

1930y d [N

10pUap

aafoidw3

1010311 JO pieog

NVO-AINY
TVOIdO¥.L
NOIS TVOO0S
NOSIdH VO OS
AVMHIVS
SYIDOY

¥eot/1¢/S
¥T0z/6T/S
¥T0T/6T/S
¥202/6T/S
¥20t/62/S
¥a02/6T/S

1608
0608
6£608
8€608
L£608
9£608

30

DRAFT



8rOvorS

Jajsuen Jno/m

0s

Jajsueq Ino/m

‘sasuadxa aunr jopid yuow
apn|auy jou Aow Jo Aow o3k yaoa Jo Bny pup Anr fuoypjaasdap ‘asuadxa Tyn ‘sasuadxa Jfauaq/Aipjos oni220 g3d0 S0 Yans sasuadxa apnjauf Jou saop ‘Ajuo syraya fo uosjiodwos b s sy :ILON

00£'6TS Bpiq uiwpy 4odas yauaij  gz-ung

000°TZS 5234 Bupausipay  gz-unf

SL6°EPTS Slomauad Aajjod aoupinsu) gz-unr

(5,000€ x31dizdo ZT '® §00310N T) 1S'Z8S €IS Wawidinba saindwos maN  gz-Aopw

00°58°25 4 '3 Bpjg - sijpdal bujquinid  gz-Aopy

065 ETS AUIYIDW JH1IDWS MAU 3SDY2INd  £z-idy

000°STS Joypnp 031uaWAnd  gz-qa4

000°0ST'ZS SIUN0Y IDIS 3Nl{ OJU] O} Ysp3 Jafsubly  £Z, uof

ET8'6S SIDAN 4§ Jof J03piaBLfay mau aspyaind ZZ-NON

I+S'2ZS 9 ® 3 Bpjg syun Dy mau asoyaind £Z-NON

00°8FPELS SIIUN J¥ Mau 3spydind ZZ, o

5§8'625'65 Wawdinba J23ndwiod mau asolyaing zZz, PO

00°005 ‘tS S3UN2020 JD3S aAl{ £ uado 0] yspd Jafsupiy ZZ, Po

4I¥1 Wolf 000000 ES N30 $5D[) DjuJofijo) Uado 03 Ysod Jafsubi) ZZ, Po

65 TPSTPS 3214an adpas3 pio4 Mau pasoyaind 7z, 0

9b'Z£5'9PS 3PIYan adpas3 piod mau pasoyaind  Zg, idas

EZ/2C Ad 530N

0v0'0£5°95 |Ie30L QLA
6025865 ETL'90ES |E6T'T8S |vvO'vOTS |962'695 |LvL'6LS |T86'TCC'TS |TOT'TLS |662'965 EVT'OPT'ES |SYS'ETTS |ES0'6SS  |vZ8'69TS
_ (pappo sjwo so soad ybnoiyl saupa) BAy ‘o unf Aeln ady T qa4 uer EETe] AON FLTs) dag Sny Inr

g€z/zeoz Ad

BFEGEZIS doam upp  FZOWN

$9°09Z‘T6% S|omauas Aajjod asuounsu|  vZ-A0N

SOP'6ZS WDID YYVO b, 4dy

956'STS JWAd yipno jonuuy b, Jdy

568°2ZS doay aspalb Jgy o yoday bz, qa4
(usodap %0S) TEQ'SS P4DOGY20L /SjaUDd |[DM/S13UIG0D SNOLIDA 12, UDf
Sb'068PES 3J21yaA adpIsI pioj Mau aspydind e, uof
000°01S Joypny JwAd ssaiboid vz, uofr

YEPS JUDID YYYO  EZ, NON

§0Zs WoI9 YYVYO  EZ, Idas

AgPS WDIO YYvOo €2, bny

‘BZ/EZ A4 S310N

29'TZ2'TS |IBI0L ALA
£LSOTILS 0s |ste’osts |s¥8'otTs [cve'90TS [6EL'ETTS |Z0S'6TTS 1€9'595 |086'ZETS |SPS'98S ve8'sLs 6/8'TTTS (0ZO'BTTS
{pappo sjwpo so apad ybnoay) sapon) Bay oy unf Aewy ady ey qa4 uer aaq AON pETs) das m:q nr

vz/€z0z M

uosuedwo) Ajyjuoy 4935189y }Iay)

31

DRAFT



-

Camarillo Health Care District

'L

Statement of Net Assets
$ %
May 2024 May 2023 Variance Variance
ASSETS
Current Assets
CASH ACCOUNTS
Bank of the West General 0.00 3,897.18 (3,897.18) -100.0%
Cash in General- Five Star 1,407,118.65 441,977.99 965,140.66 218.4%
Cash in Money Market-Five Star 818,286.86 1,921,194.25 (1,102,907.39) -57.4%
Petty Cash-Administration 1,000.00 1,0600.00 0.00 0.0%
Cash Drawer-Community Educ 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.0%
Cash Drawers- Senior Nutrition 85.00 85.00 0.00 0.0%
California Class 3,779,831.91 3,580,068.93 199,762.98 5.6%
Cash-Local Agency Investment 328,662.78 269,205.18 59,457.60 22.1%
Cash - County Treasury Invstmn 7,436.34 5,976.64 1,459.70 24.4%
Mechanics, Rabo Savings 8,104.19 639,616.49 (631,512.30) -98.7%
Cash-Restricted-Scholarship 7,163.75 7,253.75 (90.00) -1.2%
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTS 6,357,739.48 6,870,325.41 (512,585.93) -7.5%
Accounts Receivable 1,974.50 (1,146.30) 3,120.80 272.2%
Accrued Interest Receivable 88.72 50.58 38.14 75.4%
City of Cam CDBG CV3 Rec 8,333.37 8,333.34 0.03 0.0%
City of Cam Care-A-Van 0.00 26,125.00 (26,125.00) -100.0%
City of Cam CDBG VR 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0%
Grant-VCAAA -Sr Nutrition Recl (3C) 67,835.00 23,921.59 43,913.41 183.6%
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Rec (3E) 16,759.51 15,669.74 1,089.77 7.0%
Grant-VCAAA SS Line Rec (3B) 18,815.00 15,053.38 3,761.62 25.0%
Grant - VCAAA OARR Legal 9,816.86 91,420.10 (81,603.24) -89.3%
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 5,045.73 13,766.22 (8,720.49) -63.3%
Contract-PICF-Falls 0.00 4,068.66 (4,068.66) -100.0%
Grant-SCAN-Commty Rcbl 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.0%
TOTAL Current Assets 6,492,408.17 7,067,587.72 (575,179.55) -8.1%
Fixed Assets
Buildings & Improvements 3,188,100.36 3,188,100.36 0.00 0.0%
IS Equip 102,122.40 109,925.62 (7,803.22) -7.1%
Equipment & Furnishings 291,867.77 266,189.76 25,678.01 9.6%
Transportation Vehicles 346,066.64 265,629.00 80,437.64 30.3%
Accum Depreciation-Buildings (2,314,748.03) (2,199,901.93) (114,846.10) -5.2%
Accum Depreciation-IS Equip (100,989.07) (101,992.17) 1,003.10 1.0%
Accum Depreciation-Equip&Furn (196,327.77) (205,295.36) 8,967.59 4.4%
Accum Depreciation-Vehicles (219,514.84) (211,994.76) (7,520.08) -3.5%
TOTAL Fixed Assets 1,096,577.46 1,110,660.52 (14,083.06) -1.3%
Other Assets
Prepaid Insurance 102,144.30 9,893.29 92,251.01 932.5%
Prepaid Workers Comp (33,995.55) (21,991.36) (12,004.19) -54.6%
Prepaid Other 444 .45 0.00 444 .45 100.0%
Prepaid Postage 274.51 504.84 (230.33) -45.6%
6/25/2024 2:33:45 PM Balance Sheet - Comparative Page |
D RA FT Camarillo Health Care District 32



3 %
. May 2024 May 2023 Variance Variance
Pre Paid Rental/Lease 3,892.35 3,235.00 657.35 20.3%
Deferred Outflows of Resources GASB 68 1,850,122.00 437.497.00 1,412,625.00 322.9%
Overfunded GASB 75 12,151.00 423,617.00 (411,466.00) -97.1%
Deferred Outflows of Resources GASB 75 487,135.00 159,793.00 327,342.00 204.9%
TOTAL Other Assets 2,422,168.06 1,012,548.77 1,409,619.29 139.2%
TOTAL ASSETS 10,011,153.69 9,190,797.01 820,356.68 8.9%
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 46,874.29 63,771.15 (16,896.86) -26.5%
Medical Premium Payable-Emp (98.43) 0.00 (98.43) 100.0%
Accrued Vacation 92,658.58 106,930.53 (14,271.95) -13.3%
Scholarships-Volunteer Expense 1,595.97 1,595.97 0.00 0.0%
Scholarships-Senior Services 5,567.78 5,657.78 (90.00) -1.6%
Deferred Revenue 3,637.99 13,388.68 (9,750.69) -72.8%
TOTAL Current Liabilities 150,236.18 191,344.11 (41,107.93) -21.5%
Long-Term Liabilities
Net Pension Liability GASB 68 671,170.00 134,490.00 536,680.00 399.0%
Deferred Inflows of Resources GASB 68 161,022.00 878,821.00 (717,799.00) -81.7%
Deferred Inflows of Resources GASB 75 773,152.00 1,074,172.00 (301,020.00) -28.0%
TOTAL Long-Term Liabilities 1,605,344.00 2,087,483.00 (482,139.00) -23.1%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,755,580.18 2,278,827.11 (523,246.93) -23.0%
EQUITY
Designated Reserves 2,999,201.22 2,999,201.22 0.00 0.0%
Retained Eamings 4,033,500.48 2,843,685.40 1,189,815.08 41.8%
Year-to-Date Earnings 1,222,871.81 1,069,083.28 153,788.53 14.4%
TOTAL EQUITY 8,255,573.51 6,911,969.90 1,343,603.61 19.4%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,011,153.69 9,190,797.01 820,356.68 8.9%

6/25/2024 2:33:45 PM

Balance Sheet - Comparative

Page 2

DRAFT

Camarillo Health Care District

33



(A3Inb3 |31) Jeaul === AUnb3 3L mmm  SanljiqeI] pLEEE  S}9SSY |} M _
€7/720T zz/170t 12/020C

vz/ecot

~ 000°000'%$

| N ! _
SE R ST SRR O Oookooqwm .
T Lostose'ss N -

B et

_ “\..Ji.w. SR : t - n s \J.fehmﬁaomﬂ.naﬂu__ e \.sf . .W_{ R R R OOOxOOO;OHm "_.

<
n
=
=]
-
-9
-
“

siedA ||eyzoz AeN "o'e _;“

34

DRAFT



'spuny 211qnd 123301d 031 paufisep , Aoyod 5,40358AU] JUBP NI, Y3 Yim 3oueljdwod Ut ‘BsIn0d Jualuisanul Juapnid e usyes sey Adjjod JuswisaAUL S,QDHD ‘PIES 1BY L "BPOJ JUBWWIBACSH 3y} Japun 3jqeliodal Jou

3JE SUDIIDBSURI)} JUBLUISAAU| [BNPIAIPUI J19Y) pue ‘jood Juswisaau| s,Jainseal] AJuno) BINJUSA 3y} pue ‘41 ‘SSY1D BluJoji[eD Ul palsanul AjJualind aJe spunj a|qelsaaul (gIH2) $,3914151d 248D Y}eaH oj|liewe)

‘porad Juanind ayj ul AJINIDE pale|ad JUSLWIS3AUI |[e S|1e18 p JJodau JUSWISEAU] PaYIBYE 3Y} ‘/09ES UOIID3S PUB GH9ES UOI3Ias Ajjeaydads “bas 13 O9ES UOIIIaS 8po) JUSLULIBAOD BUJOJI[ED Jad

000'SZT E€V6'790T EVS'L6 0 00t'£96'T ¥€8'9T8C S312uasuuUO) 7 SINIASAY
000'00T Z¥S'LOT'T LTETS 0 GTT'SS0T vEBTYE'T 9AJ19s3Y SuljesadQ |esauan
000'0T  ZZS'9FS 918'SZ 0 90.°0ZS 000005 9AJ9S3Y Judwanosdw| |eyde)
000'S LS6'E9T StL'L 0 ZTZ'9ST 000°0ST anJ9saYy asN |e1dads/alold
000'S 196'v9T T6LL 0 89T°/ST 000°0ST anlasay ABojouyda
000'S 096'18 T.8'E 0 680°8L 000°G. 9AIBSAY 1934 3IIY3A

|eon aJuejeg 1S949]U| p=3edo||y aJuejeg H.wmgmh Spun{ anlosay

Suipuny vzoz/Te/s vzoz/€c0z €202 €202/0€/9 wnwiuiy
jenuuy
ovL'ive 6E.°/6E‘9 sjunodde 3uluJes 35a4ajul Ul |ejo )
Z6T'T 9et'L |00d 424nseaJ] AJuno) eanjuap
662'8 spung yse) Anad g sdiyssejoyds
89'Z6 voT's 5,00 '8 s8uines [ejoL
€6 v0T'8 sguines
000 0 3unpayd
jueg solueyal9aN

9L 1S 90%'sze'T jueg Jeis ani4 g0
79.'1S £8T'8T8 1e1S 3Al4 - pund 1aJe|A Asuol
0 Je1s aAl4 - ||0JAeq
6TT'LOV'T 1B}S 9Al4 - pung SunjesadQ |esauan

jueg Jejs anl4
€60'V6T S6v‘80TY SSY1D %8 41v1 [el0L
05596 7SSEV0'T BunesadQ |esauan - pajeusisapun
LTETS TYS'L0T'T 9AJasaYy BuljesadQ [eJ3uaD
9IR8's7 ZZ5'9%s 9AJD59Y JuswaAoidw| |eyde)
TTEY e SvL'L LS6'€9T aAJ9s9Y 3sN |e1dads/alold
oney oney T6LL 196791 anlasay ABojouyda
Jua.Lun) NIND TL8'E 09618 AAIAS3Y 3934 3IIY3A

pausej 1saudu|  $Z0Z/1€/S SSV12 8 41V

20z - €202
vz-AeN-TE

140day SaNISY g JUBWISIAU|

11ISIg 218D Y3|eaH ojjiewe)

35

DRAFT



¥

Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Variance, May 2024 - current month, Consolidated by

department

11 Months Ended 11 Months Ended

May 31, 2024 May 31, 2024 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 3,282,851.34 3,346,866.00 (64,014.66) -1.9%
Community Education 12,653.00 17,019.75 (4,366.75) -257%
Transportation Fees 6,977.50 16,591.63 (9,614.13) -579%
Transport Fees ADC 30,565.00 24,291.63 6,273.37 258 %
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 29,386.55 29,452.50 (65.95) -0.2%
Contract-PICF-Falls 9,987.20 19,917.37 (9,930.17) -499%
ADC Fees 184,410.50 183,333.37 1,077.13 0.6%
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 28,209.53 36,666.63 (8,457.10) -23.1%
Grant - AAA OARR Legal 214,641.14 186,950.50 27,690.64 148 %
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 17,446.30 50,031.63 (32,585.33) -65.1%
Donations-Scholarship 90.00 2,291.63 (2,201.63) -96.1 %
Sponsorship 0.00 600.00 (600.00) -100.0%
Healthy Attitude Advertising 4,000.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 333%
Interest Income 247,158.51 114,583.37 132,575.14 115.7%
Facility Use Rental 7,305.00 12,173.37 (4,868.37) -40.0%
Facility Use-Lease 9,290.25 8,797.25 493.00 56%
Donations 852.00 0.00 852.00
Fischer Fund Distribution 151,615.42 155,000.00 (3,384.58) 22 %
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 147,883.80 171,105.00 (23,221.20) -13.6%
Grant -City of Cam-CDBG CV3 45,833.37 45,833.37 0.00 0.0%
SCAN Grant 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 44,394.02 45,833.37 (1,439.35) 3.1 %
Grant-SCAN Community 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUE 4,488,550.43 4,478,338.37 10,212.06 0.2%
4,488,550.43 4,478,338.37 10,212.06 0.2%
4,488,550.43 4,478,338.37 10,212.06 0.2%
EXPENSES
Salaries 1,548,290.35 1,731,200.30 182,909.95 10.6 %
Payroll Taxes 120,487.31 140,830.47 20,343.16 144 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 189,505.52 337,333.26 147,827.74 43.8 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 129,762.32 149,326.76 19,564.44 13.1%
6/26/2024 12:50:34 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement P_age_l

Camarillo Health Care District

DRAFT 36



11 Months Ended 11 Months Ended

May 31, 2024 May 31, 2024 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var
Benefits - Workers Comp 23,889.27 28,638.50 4,749.23 16.6 %
Benefits - Life/ADD 29,700.50 29,279.25 (421.25) -1.4%
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 77,858.96 61,065.62 (16,793.34) -275%
PERS Retirement UAL 92,624.00 146,000.00 53,376.00 36.6 %
Audit Fees 25,956.20 24,750.00 (1,206.20) 4.9 %
Partnershp Initiatives 0.00 1,833.37 1,833.37 100.0 %
Legal Fees 51,853.04 25,000.00 (26,853.04) -1074%
Contractors-Operations 95,692.34 122,352.12 26,659.78 21.8%
Contractors Facilities 32,665.95 41,646.77 8,980.82 21.6 %
Contractors - Grants 154,492.50 136,030.62 (18,461.88) -13.6%
Instructor Agreement Fees 3,644.90 3,830.75 185.85 49%
Community/Staff Outreach 6,233.01 12,977.25 6,744.24 52.0%
Dues/Subscriptions 42,902.57 48,491.75 5,589.18 11.5%
Continuing Education-Trustee 27,223.80 12,367.33 (14,856.47) -120.1%
Continuing Education-Staff 28,959.76 53,799.13 24,839.37 46.2 %
Board Stipend/Costs 7,135.00 30,917.37 23,782.37 76.9 %
Emerging Community Opportunities 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 100.0 %
LAFCO Assessments 2,535.00 2,535.00 0.00
Mileage 6,973.61 13,847.24 6,873.63 49.6 %
Program Matls/Activities 20,389.14 38,180.12 17,790.98 46.6 %
Gas & Oil 16,018.02 19,800.00 3,781.98 19.1 %
Fleet Maintenance 17,909.21 25,307.37 7,398.16 29.2%
Minor Equipment 29,816.05 22,729.16 (7,086.89) -31.2%
Supplies 17,342.30 13,469.50 (3,872.80) -28.8%
Postage 35,817.89 38,811.63 2,993.74 7.7%
Advertising & Promotion 33,007.91 32,186.63 (821.28) -2.6 %
Refunds 1,201.00 1,191.63 (9.37) -0.8 %
Printing 92,338.53 95,160.97 2,822.44 30%
Repairs & Maintenance 27,491.66 16,527.27 (10,964.39) -66.3%
Association Fees 66,604.86 65,583.87 (1,020.99) -1.6 %
Insurance 95,818.87 97,607.62 1,788.75 1.8 %
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 7,712.27 8,426.77 714.50 8.5%
Telephone 25,247.80 22,880.11 (2,367.69) -103%
IT Services 59,471.07 61,305.75 1,834.68 3.0%
Utilities 36,410.38 38,500.00 2,089.62 54%
Licenses & Fees 3,225.19 7,578.26 4,353.07 57.4 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 1,128.63 1,100.00 (28.63) 2.6 %
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,285,336.69 3,835,399.52 550,062.83 143 %
OPERATING RESULTS 1,203,213.74 642,938.85 560,274.89 87.1%
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Grant - CCLTSS 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
Other Income -Administration 115,074.70 550.00 114,524.70 20822.7 %
Depreciation Expense (105,416.63) (105,416.63) 0.00 0.0 %
6/26/2024 12:50:34 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement
DRAFT Camarillo Health Care District 37



11 Months Ended 11 Months Ended
May 31, 2024 May 31, 2024

Variance
Fav/<Unf> % Var

TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

NET RESULTS

124,524.70 118.7 %

684,799.59 1273 %

Budget
19,658.07 (104,866.63)
1,222,871.81 538,072.22
1,222,871.81 538,072.22

684,799.59 1273 %

YTD Variance Performance Income Statement

6/26/2024 12:50:34 PM

DRAFT

Camarillo Health Care District

38



Camarillo Health Care District

Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Only, May 2024 - current month, May 2023 - 12 months
back, Consolidated by department

11 Months Ended 11 Months Ended Variance
May 31, 2024 May 31, 2023 Fav/<Unf> % Var
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 3,282,851.34 3,249,380.33 33,471.01 1.0 %
Community Education 12,653.00 7,116.00 5,537.00 77.8%
Transportation Fees 6,977.50 9,415.00 (2,437.50) -259%
Transport Fees ADC 30,565.00 17,722.50 12,842.50 72.5%
Lifeline Fees 0.00 10,293.00 (10,293.00) -100.0%
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 29,386.55 30,705.36 (1,318.81) 4.3 %
Contract-PICF-Falls 9,987.20 21,720.98 (11,733.78) -54.0 %
ADC Fees 184,410.50 121,231.00 63,179.50 52.1%
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 28,209.53 27,934.81 274,72 1.0 %
Grant - AAA OARR Legal 214,641.14 91,420.10 123,221.04 1348 %
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 17,446.30 13,766.22 3,680.08 26.7 %
Contract-Caregiver Navigation Project 0.00 4,800.00 (4,800.00) -100.0 %
Donations-Scholarship 90.00 370.00 (280.00) -75.7%
Sponsorship 0.00 600.00 (600.00) -100.0 %
Healthy Attitude Advertising 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
Interest Income 247,158.51 118,271.37 128,887.14 109.0 %
Facility Use Rental 7,305.00 6,711.00 594.00 89%
Facility Use-Lease 9,290.25 4,344.75 4,945.50 113.8 %
Donations 852.00 10,162.00 (9,310.00) -91.6 %
Fischer Fund Distribution 151,615.42 152,015.31 (399.89) -0.3 %
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 147,883.80 143,413.36 4,470.44 3.1%
Grant -City of Cam-CDBG CV3 45,833.37 45,833.34 0.03 0.0%
Grant - City of Cam Care-A-Van 0.00 26,125.00 (26,125.00)  -100.0 %
SCAN Grant 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
Grant-Rupe Foundation-SHARE 0.00 2,291.63 (2,291.63) -100.0 %
Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 44,394.02 43,896.86 497.16 1.1 %
Grant-SCAN Community 2,500.00 9,012.52 (6,512.52) -72.3 %
TOTAL REVENUE 4,488,55043 4,172,552.44 315,997.99 7.6 %
4,488,550.43 4,172,552.44 315,997.99 7.6 %
4,488,550.43 4,172,552.44 315,997.99 7.6 %
EXPENSES
Salaries 1,548,290.35 1,406,624.08 (141,666.27) -10.1 %
Payroll Taxes 120,487.31 112,114.04 (8,373.27) -15%
6/26/2024 12:52:02 PM YTD Comparative Income Statement Page |
DRAFT Camarillo Health Care District 39



11 Months Ended 11 Months Ended Variance
May 31, 2024 May 31, 2023 Fav/<Unf> % Var
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 189,505.52 170,237.64 (19,267.88) -113%
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 129,762.32 107,370.43 (22,391.89) -20.9 %
Benefits - Workers Comp 23,889.27 49,968.31 26,079.04 522 %
Benefits - Life/ADD 29,700.50 27,457.80 (2,242.70) -8.2%
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 77,858.96 68,082.06 (9,776.90) -144 %
PERS Retirement UAL 92,624.00 153,175.00 60,551.00 39.5%
Audit Fees 25,956.20 24,164.80 (1,791.40) -7.4 %
Legal Fees 51,853.04 14,441.50 (37,411.54) -259.1%
Contractors-Operations 95,692.34 117,844.28 22,151.94 18.8 %
Contractors Facilities 32,665.95 32,735.41 69.46 0.2%
Contractors - Grants 154,492.50 0.00 (154,492.50)
Instructor Agreement Fees 3,644.90 0.00 (3,644.90)
Community/Staff Outreach 6,233.01 10,590.73 4,357.72 41.1%
Dues/Subscriptions 42,902.57 47,215.91 4,313.34 92.1%
Continuing Education-Trustee 27,223.80 24.417.95 (2,805.85) -11.5%
Continuing Education-Staff 28,959.76 18,503.20 (10,456.56) -56.5 %
Board Stipend/Costs 7,135.00 5,600.00 (1,535.00) -27.4 %
Election Costs 0.00 900.00 900.00 100.0 %
LAFCO Assessments 2,535.00 2,413.00 (122.00) 5.1%
Mileage 6,973.61 9,177.00 2,203.39 24.0 %
Program Matls/Activities 20,389.14 19,745.21 (643.93) -33%
Gas & Oil 16,018.02 20,024.54 4,006.52 20.0 %
Fleet Maintenance 17,909.21 16,636.82 (1,272.39) -7.6 %
Minor Equipment 29,816.05 71,583.85 41,767.80 583%
Supplies 17,342.30 11,134.09 (6,208.21) -55.8%
Postage 35,817.89 33,367.45 (2,450.44) -13%
Advertising & Promotion 33,007.91 13,741.57 (19,266.34) -140.2%
Refunds 1,201.00 430.00 (771.00) -1793 %
Printing 92,338.53 89,133.57 (3,204.96) -3.6 %
Repairs & Maintenance 27,491.66 25,437.42 (2,054.24) -8.1%
Association Fees 66,604.86 63,162.00 (3,442.86) -5.5%
Insurance 95,818.87 85,759.31 (10,059.56) -11.7%
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 7,712.27 7,995.45 283.18 35%
Telephone 25,247.80 26,291.36 1,043.56 4.0 %
IT Services 59,471.07 76,569.71 17,098.64 223 %
Utilities 36,410.38 41,317.99 4,907.61 11.9%
Licenses & Fees 3,225.19 5,634.00 2,408.81 42.8 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 1,128.63 1,278.48 149.85 11.7%
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,285,336.69 3,012,275.96 (273,060.73) 9.1%
OPERATING RESULTS 1,203,213.74 1,160,276.48 42,937.26 3.7%
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Grant - CCLTSS 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
Other Income -Administration 115,074.70 15,863.64 99,211.06 625.4 %
Depreciation Expense (105,416.63) (107,056.84) 1,640.21 1.5%
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 19,658.07 (91,193.20) 110,851.27 121.6 %
6/26/2024 12:52:02 PM YTD Comparative Income Statement Page 2
DRAFT Camarillo Health Care District 40



11 Months Ended 11 Months Ended Variance

May 31, 2024 May 31, 2023 Fav/<Unf> % Var
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 1,222,871.81 1,069,083.28 153,788.53 14.4 %
NET RESULTS 1,222,871.81 1,069,083.28 153,788.53 14.4 %
6/26/2024 12:52:02 PM YTD Comparative Income Statement Page 3

D R A FT Camarillo Health Care District 4 1



Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Performance, May 2024 - current month, Consolidated by

department
11 Months Ended
May 31, 2024 Annual
Budget Unused % Used

REVENUE

Tax Revenue-Admin 3,282,851.34 3,346,866.00 64,014.66 98.1 %

Community Education 12,653.00 18,567.00 5,914.00 68.1 %

Transportation Fees 6,977.50 18,100.00 11,122.50 385%

Transport Fees ADC 30,565.00 26,500.00 (4,065.00) 1153 %

Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 29,386.55 32,130.00 2,743.45 91.5%

Contract-PICF-Falls 9,987.20 21,728.00 11,740.80 46.0 %

ADC Fees 184,410.50 200,000.00 15,589.50 92.2%

Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 28,209.53 40,000.00 11,790.47 70.5 %

Grant - AAA OARR Legal 214,641.14 203,946.00 (10,695.14) 1052 %

Grant - CDA Cal Grows 17,446.30 54,580.00 37,133.70 320%

Donations-Scholarship 90.00 2,500.00 2,410.00 3.6%

Sponsorship 0.00 800.00 800.00

Healthy Attitude Advertising 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 100.0%

Interest Income 247,158.51 125,000.00 (122,158.51) 197.7%

Facility Use Rental 7,305.00 13,280.00 5,975.00 55.0%

Facility Use-Lease 9,290.25 9,597.00 306.75 96.8 %

Donations 852.00 0.00 (852.00)

Fischer Fund Distribution 151,615.42 155,000.00 3,38458 . 97.8%

Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 147,883.80 186,660.00 38,776.20 79.2 %

Grant -City of Cam-CDBG CV3 45,833.37 50,000.00 4,166.63 91.7%

SCAN Grant 5,000.00 0.00 (5,000.00)

Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 5,500.00 6,000.00 500.00 91.7%

Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 44,394.02 50,000.00 5,605.98 88.8 %

Grant-SCAN Community 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 100.0 %
TOTAL REVENUE 4,488,550.43 4,567,754.00 79,203.57 98.3 %

4,488,550.43 4,567,754.00 79,203.57 98.3 %
4,488,550.43 4,567,754.00 79,203.57 98.3 %

EXPENSES

Salaries 1,548,290.35 1,957,009.00 408,718.65 79.1 %

Payroll Taxes 120,487.31 153,633.00 33,145.69 78.4 %

Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 189,505.52 368,000.00 178,494.48 51.5%

Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 129,762.32 162,902.00 33,139.68 79.7 %

6/26/2024 12:51:16 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Pag

DRAFT

Camarillo Health Care District

42



11 Months Ended

May 31, 2024 Annual
Budget Unused % Used
Benefits - Workers Comp 23,889.27 31,242.00 7,352.73 76.5 %
Benefits - Life/ADD 29,700.50 31,941.00 2,240.50 93.0 %
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 77,858.96 66,617.00 (11,241.96) 116.9%
PERS Retirement UAL 92,624.00 146,000.00 53,376.00 63.4 %
Audit Fees 25,956.20 24,750.00 (1,206.20) 1049 %
Partnershp Initiatives 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Legal Fees 51,853.04 30,000.00 (21,853.04) 172.8%
Contractors-Operations 95,692.34 133,475.00 37,782.66 71.7%
Contractors Facilities 32,665.95 45,433.00 12,767.05 71.9%
Contractors - Grants 154,492.50 148,397.00 (6,095.50) 104.1%
Instructor Agreement Fees 3,644.90 4,179.00 534.10 87.2 %
Community/Staff Qutreach 6,233.01 14,157.00 7,923.99 44.0 %
Dues/Subscriptions 42,902.57 51,321.00 8,418.43 83.6%
Continuing Education-Trustee 27,223.80 14,801.00 (12,422.80) 1839%
Continuing Education-Staff 28,959.76 58,690.00 29,730.24 49.3 %
Board Stipend/Costs 7,135.00 33,728.00 26,593.00 21.2%
Emerging Community Opportunities 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Election Costs 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
LAFCO Assessments 2,535.00 2,535.00 0.00 100.0 %
Mileage 6,973.61 15,106.00 8,132.39 46.2 %
Program Matls/Activities 20,389.14 41,651.00 21,261.86 49.0 %
Gas & Oil 16,018.02 21,600.00 5,581.98 74.2 %
Fleet Maintenance 17,909.21 27,608.00 9,698.79 64.9 %
Minor Equipment 29,816.05 24,359.00 (5,457.05) 1224%
Supplies 17,342.30 14,694.00 (2,648.30) 118.0%
Postage 35,817.89 42,340.00 6,522.11 84.6 %
Advertising & Promotion 33,007.91 38,650.00 5,642.09 85.4%
Refunds 1,201.00 1,300.00 99.00 92.4 %
Printing 92,338.53 97,639.22 5,300.69 94.6 %
Repairs & Maintenance 27,491.66 17,939.00 (9,552.66) 1533 %
Association Fees 66,604.86 71,546.00 4.941.14 93.1%
Insurance 95,818.87 106,481.00 10,662.13 90.0 %
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 7,712.27 9,193.00 1,480.73 83.9%
Telephone 25,247.80 24.960.00 (287.80) 101.2%
IT Services 59,471.07 66,879.00 7,407.93 889 %
Utilities 36,410.38 42,000.00 5,589.62 86.7 %
Licenses & Fees 3,225.19 17,550.00 14,324.81 18.4 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 1,128.63 1,200.00 71.37 94.1 %
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,285,336.69 4,264,505.22 979,168.53 77.0 %
OPERATING RESULTS 1,203,213.74 303,248.78 (899,964.96) 396.8 %
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Grant - CCLTSS 10,000.00 0.00 (10,000.00)
Other Income -Administration 115,074.70 9,963.00 (105,111.70) 1155.0%
Depreciation Expense (105,416.63) (115,000.00) (9,583.37) 91.7%
6/26/2024 12:51:16 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Pa&Z

Camarillo Health Care District

DRAFT 43



11 Months Ended

Unused % Used

TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

NET RESULTS

(124,695.07) -18.7%

(1,024,660.03) 617.0%

May 31, 2024 Annual
Budget
19,658.07 (105,037.00)
1,222,871.81 198,211.78
1,222,871.81 198,211.78

(1,024,660.03) 617.0%

YTD Variance Performance Income Statement

Page 3

6/26/2024 12:51:16 PM
DRAFT

Camarillo Health Care District

44



9L6E1 262 65'900'92 EYE 651 1889 126png (iapun) a0 1 |
00ELL'LpL'E  19Bpng 00'+€0'020'e  JaBpng 00E6L'GZL'E  19Bpng 00'998'0pE’'E  126png | 81 |

paacyddy paaouddy pasouddy pancaddy ZL
| e
Y%ul¥ B0L BLZGH'ELE'E G6'BELE %GGELL Z8'LBO'ELL'E  89°€90'6E Y%e 0 G0L OL9EL'SEE'E LO'096'D Wbz LOL eFORL'SOR'E 000 unp ..m.rl
%IEBOL  ZHESOLLET  BO'S0Y'LS HELTLL vL'BZ0'PAO'E  SGLB6'LT %08'V0L  BD9LI'BZE'E  95'9LZ'SE YT LOL EFOPLSOF'E  GFLOB'ZL few [ pL |
%9z 901 ELEYYELE'E SOSELZRLL SOLLLL .mmdqc.mwc,m LEPES'GOLL Yl LZal €5°6S6'EZFZ'E  GY0GY05Z'L YE8'90L B6'BLLTEE'E PG YPR'BIEL ady Imlrl
%H85'va BO'E0L0LL'L 657108 YLB5 R0 .wm.mom_cg__. 09'Z0or'EL %EL'29 $OBA0'ZER'L  GL'LD9 %0ES9 rOFEG'ELO'T  BZ'OBS'L JEW P
Y%lEFa _mn__. 20692 L _oa.c Ykl 89 .mh,ma_._mmm__. oo "%LL'29 .mm.ocvémm._. .o......c Y%lrG9 GLUAPE'9B0'Z  SkLLZ'ET qaq F
YalE TH .mc.wm_m_vmh__. ”mm,mmm.mm_. Y%l 8e BLEOL'HOB'L €BCEL'LE “ll'29 B900F' 166t  DEEZZEGL Y%HLP9 0E£'9.0'8ED'E .rm.mhw_mm— uep ID_.I
%tS BS 08'906'F09'L .mw.mmm_.whw.r %94'99 96'0LE'OER' L  POEOE'FLOL %€9'95 BOLLV'EEL' T  PLBSE'SSDL Y B8E 65 9E'E0L'EBR' L A0'S6Z'99L° | aaQg .I@'
Yabl'v ZE'ELO'0EL 0ESOL'vk %L9'5 ZE'LO¥'S5L LGZRY'ES %05y SE'BLB'EVL oy L0L' LY %hlYE {4l To] 2 TH 000 AON P
wWhL'E Z0'B96'GR PREEG'E Y L'E GRS 20L ZEOLG'Y Y662 By LLL'GE 00a lIE 0E'80F"9LL 000 120 h
%W00E  BLGLEZR 065461 Y8S'E EVPLO'E6  9L'SPLOL %66'T  BFLLL'GH LE0zE'8l Yl 'E OE'8OK'9LL 000 dag | 9 |
WIET  BEGITED 000 %6L'E LT6ZELR 000 %BY'Z  BVIGLEL  LELOE'EZL %l9E 0£80K'aLL 000 By [ G |

"%WLEE fEELE'ED 8F'6LE'Ea Y68'E LZ'62E'L8 LZ'62L'L8 %B0O'Z LB'BER'GD L8°GRE'5D ld'E 0E'80F'9LL 0E'g0F'9LL nr ¥
1ebpng yebpng 1ebpng _ 1bBpng =
o1y, alA |paniasay § o1y, QLA poniaday § 019 QLA |peweday § o1, QLA PaAeosy § [z |
}Z-DZ0Z Jea\ |EDSI4 ZZ-+Z0Z JEI |EDS| £2-T20Z JeD A [RISIY ¥Z-£20Z 18D A |BIS14 1|

A [ X [ M A n [ 1 S o [ 0 d (=TS, [ N v

sisA|euy anuaaay xej

45

DRAFT



DRAFT

46



DRAFT

CONSENT AGENDA 6-C

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS
FOR PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2024

47



DRAFT

48



OW

OW

OW

OW

OW

NNV
ATH10
OW
ONIOONO

OW

OW

ONIOONO

NNV

OW
NNV

lopuaAjeloueuly Ja)jondwod- A 000SZ°€
suy/syauaq - A 8SPEE'T

el YYYOA - A 76951

1uei3 YyVOA - A EISY

JOpUaA 31ged - A LY'6ET

S8aJ1pne TYNI4 - A 00°08L
goueUalUIEW HUN DV - A 00+1°1

sanp Alyauow YOO - A 00'296°S

JUBJS YIVOVVYVOA - A TESIF01
Spleossauisng - A 81901

SPJed ssalisng - A €6l
spledsng/agpeq - A TLEV]

1UeI3 YYYOA - A 99°059

1uelI3 YYVYOA - A 00'+8€

papioA 000

8JueUslUlEW }88)) - A TT0SS'1

S3OJAIBS 1BIDUBUI YASD- A SEPOI'T
sliedal 2siW - A 9ETHT

1emaual su| dwoD SJaI0M - A 00'10%°61
uawaoe|dal Jieyd a)1geyoe1s- A 96051y
Jopuan A1unoas - A S dadd

JEMBUBI SU| BLUIID WIWOD - A 00°LSH'1
sliedal osiw - A 0070851

I0PUBA J9)BM - A ¥S'06L

1uels YYYOA - A 0009

ad£], junowy

BN

eQp Sun[nsuo)) uewAiel

21T pIopIeH

funo)) eimuap jo Aiuewny ioj jelqeH
Auno)) eimuaA Jo Aruewny loj jeliqey
SUOTIBOTUNWIWIOY) 191U ]

SYdD yey 79 Suruueq

ouf ‘o 2oaead N 4

©ZR[J sourme)) so(]

DNI ‘u12ou0)) 101uag Aa[e A olauo)
dio)) spremy olauo)

dio)) spremy olauo)

dio)) spremy olauo))

eqp s1odaay] Mojwio)

eqp s1adaay Mojwio)

eqp s1adaay pojwo)

201AIDS O BZE[d [BNUAD)

00ssY s1LsI( [e0ads VO

“ou] INI[F 1D

dnour) areoyijesy elog

Aowpg

Auedwo)) uue[y Aeg

ouJ ‘S0TAISS d0URINSU] JUBI[[Y
DT "9ouBUUIRIA SOXI|Y

ouf ‘1es|)) enboy

Vdd sidAIdare) D] Ssa00y

aweN

SLAA/S¥09YD $T0OT dun(
Ajreaneqeydyy Aq pauog

NVINAVH

YOI LIVH
LVLIGVH
LVL1IgdVH
YHAILINOYA
DNINNVA
HOUVAd N A
SONINYVD sod
AHTIVAOIANOD
dIVMY OrdNOD
@IAVMY OrdNOD
@MAVMY OfINOD
LIOINOD
Ld0dNOD
LdOJNOD
TVILNAD

vdaso

OLOATH 1D
IM V134
JDINTAd
INHVIV AVE
INVITIV

LNIVIA SOXHTV
vNOJV

SSHOOV

¥T0T/C1/9
¥C0T/S/9
¥20z/21/9
¥20cT/$/9
¥20T/S/9
¥20T/92/9
¥20z/61/9
¥202T/$/9
¥20T/S/9
$20c/61/9
¥20c/21/9
¥20cT/S/9
¥202/9/9
¥20T/S/9
¥20z/S/9
¥20T/T1/9
¥20T/92/9
¥ToT/CL/9
¥20z/C1/9
¥T0T/T1/9
¥20T/s/9
¥T0T/CL/9
¥20z/S/9
¥T0T/T1/9
¥T0T/5/9

6L608
15608
8L608
05608
67608
16608
§8608
81608
L¥608
28608
LL60S
9¥608
L9608
99608
§t608
9L608
06608
SL608
¥L608
£L608
¥608
L6083
£7608
1,608
r608

[[eaouan) - 11§ 2AL]] [# UNOODY Yse)

JOpuap
/# 144

(sadAL |1V jJo s1d43 pue sy2ay)) Jajsibay 323y
Jusiqg ale)d yjjesaH ojjlrewe)d

areq

J2quiny
A3YD

49

DRAFT



OW

aseaylaidoo - A

NNV JoL JENUUE 92480 JO Jagqueyd - A

OW
OW

ONIOONO

OW
OW

ATH10

seg 199y - A
sul/siijausq - A

WWeI3 YYYO YVYVOA - A
sul/sijauaq - A
pied1ipald - A

guniew Jswwns yH - A

(wy esla1g) suawaoe)dal a1qe1 a)qisdenoa - A

aod
Juawaoe)dalyoed Aanleq @av - A

NNV iZ/Fz0z8uisiuaape wuud ulody weo - A

OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW

OW

OW

OW

OW

OW
OW

sanddns aoio - A

sannun - A

uoninu Oayv - A

uonunu Day - A

uonINu DAy - A

uoninu Oayv - A
uawdinba AuAloe 9ay - A
asealoul yseo Anad - A
quwial yseoAnad- A

aog

13YSEM MOPUIM - A
1010n11suUl BSOA - A
afeaqw - 33

sul/syjauaqg - A

(81 ) sa1epdn Jaindwod dopisap - A
JOpPUBA || aunf- A

aod

J0puaA elloluel - A
lopuaa auoydaey - A

0€910°C
00°CLS
L9°8L8°1
81°0¥C
¥L9T6T1
SOEIP']
65°601°9
81°606°8
00'¥8LS
00701
9L'CTS
00°80¥'81
L9YTO'1
68'VCS
0T'¥6E
TTsl
98'8C1
€6961
00°L¥0'8T
00°000°1
6€LIT
00701
00°00€
007198
9¢°'8¢
08'C88
S0°0S6°S1
10°0EY' Y
00°S01
00°01€C
£9°61T°1

[er0], Woday

S20IAIG [BIOURUL] XO0JOY
Q0URI[Y SsauIsng AUN0)) BINJU A ISI M
ouJ SwRISAg 199] ] 1o8eA0 A

ue[d SIOIAISS UOISTA

ONI PV [E82T Ajuno)) BImua A
JI'TVA

yueg enbdwn

Ia)seunsod ‘S

ou] ‘aInjruang 2010 Auno) My,
(A ‘BLIO(] Sewoy [,

D11 's9[es 1Ang

ouf ‘Burysijqng aulgyoLng
a8ejueApy ssauisng sojderg
sen) BIWIOJI[e)) UIayInog

ou] Aemajesg

ouf Aemajeg

ou] Aemajeg

ouf Aemajesg

JuJ ‘IaAlpuYy

TensIuIpY - yse) Anad
JensIuwpy - ysed Anad
S1aquia suueap-e[neJ

Zjuag 1 Se[odIN

s1330Y d [N

s1a30Y 3[[2yoIN

ssauisng [[ews IR
suonn[og xa[dajAl

suonnjog xajdiiapy

uoXI(] JoydeZ BIpAT]

$201AIaS Ao S LI

ouJ ‘sadlalag Juatuafeuewio[o ], pajeidaju]

XO¥ax
VANINAA ISIM
YADOVAOA
NOISIA
TVOATOA
JI'TVA

VNOdAN
YALSVINLLSOdSN
AINNOD NIL
VRIoa
ATSANLS
NIOOV
SAT1dV.LS

SYD VD OS
AVMIIVS
AVMAAVS
AVMILVS
AVMAIVS

YA TANTA
ALldd

Alldd
DYFANIAA
MOANIM SIDIN
SYAO0Y

W ‘SYAD0d
HAI'TLHA
IdO/XATdMAN
/XA TdAN
YAHOVZ NOXIA
SLI

SAI

¥20T/$/9
¥20T/S/9
¥20T/S/9
¥202/5/9
¥20cT/S/9
¥20T/9T/9
¥ToT/c1/9
¥202/9/9
$20T/</9
¥coc/e1/9
¥20T/S/9
¥202/9¢/9
¥20cT/$/9
¥20T/S/9
¥20T/92/9
¥202/61/9
¥T0T/T1/9
¥20T/5/9
¥202/92/9
¥20T/11/9
¥ToT/11/9
¥coc/e1/9
¥20T/92/9
¥202/92/9
¥202/9T/9
¥20T/S/9
¥coc/61/9
¥20T/5/9
¥coc/el/9
¥C0T/S/9
¥20T/S/9

€9608
9608
£9608
29608
19608
L6608
18608
89608
09608
8608
65608
68608
8608
LS608
96608
88608
08608
95608
£6608
0,608
69608
98608
26608
6608
€6608
£<608
L8608
75608
£8608
£5608
5608

50

DRAFT



Jopuap =
aafojdw3 =33

1032911 J0 pleog =304

51

DRAFT



OW 1UeI3 YYYOA - A 00v8¢€
OW 9sea] Jaldod - A 0€910°C

NNV oW jenuue adawwog Jo laquieyd - A 00°SLS

OW sed199)) - A L9'8L8'1

OW sul/syiaueq - A 81°0¥C
ONIOONO JUBI3 YHYVYO YYVOA - A PL'9T6T1
(wy eu1aig) susawaoeldal a)gel ajqgisdenos - A 00+8L S
awaoeidasyoed Aieleq @iy - A 9L'STS

OW sanddns aa1}jo - A L9YT0°1

oW S9N - A 68°+TS

OW uoRLINU OQY - A §5°961

OW sul/syyauaq - A 08788

OW 0pUBA ]| Bunf - A 10°0Eb'y

OW lopuan jeioyuel - A 00°01€°C

OW 10puUaA auoydalal - A £9°612°1

oW sul/sujaueq - A 8CPEE']

OW 1UeIS YYVOA - A TeIsy

OW J0puaA91ged - A LY'6£T

OW sanp Alypuow yoO - A 00°296°S
ONIOONO 1ueJS YYVYOVYVVOA - A TeSIrol
spied sng/adpeq - A TLERT

papioA 000

OW J0puU=A a::umw -A Stvvv
siedal osiw - A 007051

oW U3 YYYOA - A 00°0¥9
Surwr], ad{], junowy
PN

eqp s1adaay] Lojwio)

SIOIAIDS [BIOURUL] X0JOY

20UBI[| Y Ssaulsng AJUno.) BINJUD A 1S3 A\
ouJ swIsSAg 103] J 1o5eLo A

uB[J SOTAISS UOISTA

ONI ‘PIV [e5a7] Ajuno)) ermua A

ou[ ‘aInjruan, 291330 Auno) 1y,

D171 'sa[es 1jAng

a8ejueApy ssaursng sajdeig

sen) BIWIOJI[e)) UIayInog

ouj Aemajeq

ssauisng [[eWIS 3JI IR

suonnjog xa[duajy

$901AIAS AI[1oR] SLI

ouy ‘seolAlag JuawaSeurwa|a |, pajeidaju]
2J] piopieH

Auno)) eIMusA Jo Auewing 10 1e1qey
SUONEOTUNIINO) JAIIUOT ]

BZR[J Soumue)) so(q

OJNI ‘ui2ouo)) 1o1uag A3[[e A olauo)
dio)) spremy olauo)

eqp s1adaay] Hojwo)

Auedwo) ue[y Aeg

DT ‘aoueuuIRIA SOXI[Y

vdad sieaidare)) )], Sse0y

aweN

SLAH/S3O3YD 70T dunf
Iquinp yoeyD Aq papuos

Ld0dNOD ¥20T/S/9 99608
XO¥dax ¥C0T/S/9 £9608
VUNINHGA LSIM ¥20T/5/9 79608
YIDOVAOA ¥20T/€/9 £9608
NOISIA ¥20T/S/9 29608
TVOATOA ¥20T/€/9 19608
AINNOD YL ¥20T/S/9 09608
YAMAMLS ¥20T/s/9 65608
SHIdVLS ¥20T/S/9 85608
SVDVDOS ¥20T/S/9 LS608
AVMEAVS ¥202/5/9 95608
HAI'TLHN ¥20cT/$/9 €608

IdO/ XA TdI-IHN ¥20T/5/9 5608
SLI ¥20T/5/9 £€608

S.LI ¥20T/S/9 25608

dYO4 LdVH ¥20T/$/9 16608
LVLIgVH ¥20T/S/9 05608
YHILINOYA ¥20T/s/9 6¥608
SONIWYD SOd ¥202/5/9 87608
AATIVAOIANOD ¥20T/S/9 L¥608
dIVMY OrdNOD ¥20T/5/9 9¥608
LIO0dNOD ¥20T/S/9 S¥608
NUVTV AvVd ¥20z/S/9 608
LNIVIN SOXHTV ¥20T/$/9 E£¥608
SSHOOV ¥T0T/S/9 r608

[[eaouan) - 1e1g 2AL]] [# UNODDY Yse)

Jopuap g Jequny
/# 144 }93YD

(sadAL |1V jJo s143 pue s)2ay)) Ja)sibay 323yo

Jou}sIq aJed yjjeaH ojjewe)

52

DRAFT



OW
OW

OW
NNV
ONIOONO

sul/syjauag - A

uoninu Oav - A

adeayw - 33

lojonuysul B0A - A
1uawdinba AlAlzoE DAY - A
13YSEM MOPUIM - A

S99} UPNE YNNI - A
S9IIAIBS |BIDUBUL YASO- A

NNV iZ/r20Z8uUISIaAP. Julid UI0dY WeD - A

OW

ATHLO

OW
OW
OW
OW

NNV

NNV
OW

OW
ATH10
OW

uonnu Dav - A

(81 ) sa1epdn Jaindwod dopisap - A

aos
aoueUBIURW HUN DV - A
aos

aod
SpJed Ssauisng - A

pieajipald- A
uonInu Oav - A
lopuaAjeloueul} Ja)odwon- A
Jeid YWYOA - A

Spied ssauisng - A
9JUeUalUIEW 188)) - A

siedal asiw - A

1emaual su| dwog SJaMI0M - A
1uswaoe)dal Jieyd ajgenoels- A
1EMBUAI SU| WD WIWOD - A
10PUBA Ja1eM - A

asealoul yseo Anad - A

quwial yseoAnad- A

Sunrew Jawwins yH - A

18 YYYOA - A

SOEIY']
0T'¥6E
9¢°8¢
007198
00°LY0'8T
00°00€
00°08L
SEPIIT
00°80¥°81
cTest
S0°056°S1
00°501
0011
00°S01
00701
81901
65°601°9
98'8C1
00°0ST°€
267961
1£°61
TT0SS°1
9E'TYT
00°10¥°61
95 0S1°Y
00°LSH1
vS06L
00°000°1
6€°LIT
81°606°8
99°059

[er0], Woday

OI'TVA

ouj Aemajes

S1950Y A[[AYIIN

s1280y d [N

ouf “IsA3puay

Z)uag ] Se[0dIN

SYdD yey 7 Suruueq
o0ssy s1oLsi( [eads v
ou] ‘Sulysiqngd 2uIqyOLS
ouJ Aemajes

suonnjog xadLaAl
S1aquiaj suuear-e[neJ
"ou] ‘00 d1edd I A

(T “elIO(] sewoy [,

uoxi( Jayoe7 eipA

dio)) spremy olauo)
yuegq enbdwn

ouf Aemajesg

BQp Sun[nNsuo)) uewARH
Auno ) eimuap jo Aiuewny l1oj JelqeHy
dio)) spiemy olauo))
0TAIDS OINY BZE[ [BNU)D)
"ou] ‘oImodld 1D

dnouir) a1eoyjjesy eleg
Jotupey

ouJ ‘sadIAIa g dduRINSU] JUBL[Y
ouj “1ea) enboy
TensIUIWpY - yse) Anad
JensIuIwpy - yse) An2d
Jaiseunsod 'S

eqp siadaay] Lojwio)

JI'TVA
AVMAIVS

W ‘SYaD0d
SYAD0Y
UIATANTY
MOANIM SIDIN
DNINNVA

vaso

NIODV
AVMIIVS
IdO/XATdMAN
OYAANIAA
40UvVAd W 4
VRIod

YAHOVZ NOXIA
AIVMV OfANOD
vVNOdAN
AVMIIVS
NVINAVH
LV1IgVH
AQIVMV OfANOD
TVILNAD
ORILOATE 1D
OM V.1ad
MOINTAE
INVITIV
VNOOV

ALldad

Alldd
dALSVIALSOdSN
LIOIN0D

¥T0T/9T/9
¥20T/92/9
$202/92/9
¥202/92/9
¥T02/9C/9
¥20T/92/9
¥20T/92/9
¥202/92/9
¥20T/9T/9
¥coc/e1/9
¥coc/61/9
¥20Z/61/9
¥coc/el/9
¥2oc/61/9
¥coc/el/9
¥202/61/9
¥20T/T1/9
¥20T/C1/9
¥20T/CL/9
¥20T/21/9
¥T0T/T1/9
¥2oT/CL/9
¥T0T/CL/9
¥20z/T1/9
¥20T/T1/9
¥T0T/C1/9
¥ToT/CL/9
¥20T/11/9
¥ToT/11/9

¥202/9/9

¥202/9/9

L6608
96608
$6608
6608
£6608
26608
16608
06608
68608
88608
L8608
98608
€8608
8608
£8608
28608
18608
08608
6L608
8L608
LL608
9L608
SL608
¥L608
£L608
¢L608
1,608
0L608
69608
89608
L9608

53

DRAFT



Jopuap =
aafojdw3 =33

1039911 J0 pleog =304

54

DRAFT



LE6OZIS

13jsuel Ino/m

os

Jajsuen Jnofm

*sasuadxa aunr Joysd
yiuow apnpauy Jou Aow Jo Abw Jpadk yooa fo Bny pup Ainr uoppidasdap ‘asuadxa Ty ‘sasuadxa fauaq/Ainjps ‘[oniao g3d0 SO Yans sasuadxa apnpaul Jou saop 'Ajuo syaayd fo uosiipdwod b s| sjy3 :3LON

00£°6TS Bpjq uiwipy iivdai yuaif  gz-unf
000°125 5384 BuplLysipay gz-unr
S/6°EPTS sjomaua. Aayjod aoupansuj gz-unr
(5,000€ X3/di}dQ ZT  ¥O03ION T) bS'Z85'ETS Wawdinba saandwoir man  gz-Aopy
00°58°45 4 3 Bpjg - sijodal Bujquinid  gz-Aow
065°ETS BUIYIDLW 3|H1IDWIS M3U 3sDYy2ind gz-1dy
000°STS 401pno 0} Juawhog £2-924
000°05T°ZS SIUN0Y IS IA(4 OJUf 0} YSOD J3fSupi] EZ, uor
£18°6S SIDa 4§ Jof 10piablifay mau aspuydind  zz-nop
I¥S'ZZS 9 B 3 bpig sHun Jy mau asoyaind  ZZ-NON
00°8FF ELS SHUM IV Mau aspiyaind 22,320
£8'6Z5'65 uawdinba Jayndwior mau asoyrind ZZ, 170
00005 tS SIUN2020 ID}S 3N £ Uado 0) ysud Jafsupi] ZZ, 170
IV wouf 000 000 ES IuNe0D s5p[7 BiLIfijp) uado 0} yYspd J3fsubiy 22,190
6STPSTHS 3J21yan adpis3 pio4 mau paspyaind 22,320
9¥'ZL5 95 3|2Yan adpIs3 piof mau pasoyaind 7z, 3das
£2/2Z Ad 530N
0v0°0£S'9S [12301 QLA

SEV09ES ETL'90ES |E6T'18S |[vPOVOTS (96695 |[LvL'6LS |C86'TEe'ts |10Z'1LS |662°965 EVT'OVT'ES |SPS'ECTS |[€S0°6SS  |¢E8'69TS

_ (pappo s3wo so Joaf ybnouy) sajion) Bay ‘o unr Aeln 1dy BN qa4 uer EETq] AON FETs) dag any Inr
€Z/z20z A4
00°80F'STS NHOIV YHm Po.juo3 Buisiuanpo Jpak T asoyaing vz-unr
00°'£b0°8Z5 Juawdinba Ayanop Jgy o asoyaing yz-unr
95°05T ‘tS WO0ISSD|3/pIooq Jof 1By Mau Jo asoyaind vz-unr
S0'0S6°'STS s4aandwod mau fo asoying pz-unr
00°'858°0Z% sjomauaJ Adjjod aupinsuj vZ-unfg
StE6EZTS doimunp  HZ-AON
£9°09Z 'T6S sjomaua. Adjjod asup.ansu| pz-Aow
SO0r'6ZS UDID YYVO 1z, Jd
956°STS JwAd ypno jpnuuy bz, Jdy
568°2Z5 dosy aspaibHay uo Joday  pZ, qad
(usodap %05) TE0'SS PIDOGYIDL/5|aund [JOM/S13UIGDT SNOLDA vz, uof
SP'068'FES 8121Y3n adpas3 piod Mau aspyaind vz, uof
000015 Joupny JwAd ssaiboid tZ, uor
YEPS JUDIDO YYYO  EZ, AON
JOZS WUDID YYYO  EZ, 1das
A8PS UDIO YYVO €2, bny
WE/ET Ad SAION

TSPE6E'TS |I230L ALA

IZI9ITS LTBTLTS [BTE08TS |SYB'OTTS |ZVE'9OTS |GEL'ETTS |Z0S'6TTS T€9'595 |086'ZETS |SPS98S vZ8'SLS 6/8TTTS |0ZO'STTS

(pappo sjwp so ipafk ybnody) sajion) Bay oW unr Aeiny 1dy T qo4 uer E=Te] AON o das any Inr
vZ/€20Z Ad

uosuedwo) Ajyluolp 1215183y }a3yd

95

DRAFT



Camarillo Health Care District

DRAFT

Statement of Net Assets
$ %
June 2024 June 2023 Variance Variance
ASSETS
Current Assels
CASH ACCOUNTS
Bank of the West General 0.00 3.694.61 (3,694.61) -100.0%
Cash in General- Five Star 244.645.20 529,540.14 (284,894.94) -53.8%
Cash in Money Market-Five Star 1,821.911.01 1,425,524.44 396,386.57 27.8%
Cash in Payroll - Five Star (139.88) 0.00 (139.88) 100.0%
Petty Cash-Administration 2,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.0%
Cash Drawer-Community Educ 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.0%
Cash Drawers- Senior Nutrition 85.00 85.00 0.00 0.0%
California Class 3,796,558.81 3,595,448.93 201,109.88 5.6%
Cash-Local Agency Investment 332,308.43 316,411.79 15.896.64 5.0%
Cash - County Treasury Invstmn 7,483.24 6.001.93 1,481.31 24.7%
Mechanics, Rabo Savings 8,541.41 640.456.87 (631.915.46) -08.7%
Cash-Restricted-Scholarship 7.163.75 7.253.75 (90.00) -1.2%
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTS 6,220,606.97 6,525.467.46 (304,860.49) -4 7%
Accounts Receivable 94.00 592.70 (498.70) -84.1%
Deposils 0.00 2,239.00 (2,239.00) -100.0%
Accrued Interest Receivable 4.237.43 2.853.78 1,383.65 48.5%
City of Cam CDBG CV3 Rec 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.0%
City of Cam Care-A-Van 0.00 28,500.00 (28.500.00) -100.0%
City of Cam CDBG VR 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0%
Grant-VCAAA -Sr Nutrition Recl (3C) 42.332.00 20,524.12 21,807.88 106.3%
Granl-VCAAA Caregiver Rec (3E) 22.303.00 20,529.10 1,773.90 8.6%
Grant-VCAAA SS Line Rec (3B) 15,055.00 8,852.48 6,202.52 70.1%
Grant - VCAAA OARR Legal 4.961.36 32,342.66 (27,381.30) -84.7%
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 5,197.60 16,635.66 (11.438.06) -68.8%
Contract-PICF-Falls 1,000.00 7,866.78 (6,866.78) -87.3%
Grant-SCAN-Commty Rebl 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.0%
Due Fr County-Property Tax 113.486,32 116.408.30 (2,021.98) -2.5%
TOTAL Current Assets (,448.,273,68 6,795.312.04 (347.038.36) -5.1%
Fixed Assets
Buildings & Improvements 3,188.100.36 3.188.100.36 0.00 0.0%
IS Equip 102.122.40 102,122.40 0.00 0.0%
Equipment & Furnishings 291.867.77 261.613.23 30,254.54 11.6%
Transportation Vehicles 346.066.64 308,170.39 37.896.05 12.3%
Accum Depreciation-Buildings (2,324,331.36) (2,209,331.40) (114,999.96) -5.2%
Accum Depreciation-I1S Equip (100,989.07) (100,989.07) 0.00 0.0%
Accum Depreciation-Equip&Furn (196,327.77) (196,327.77) 0.00 0.0%
Accum Depreciation-Vehicles (219,514.84) (219,514.84) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Fixed Assets 1,086,994.13 1,133.843.50 (46,849.37) -4.1%
Other Assels
Prepaid Insurance 92,717.58 126,301.72 (33,584.14) -26.6%
7/30/2024 3;28:50 PM Balance Sheet - Comparative Page |

DRAFT

Camarillo Health Care Distyict

56



$

%

June 2024 June 2023 Variance Variance
Prepaid Workers Comp (16,604.05) (10,106.28) (6,497.77) -64.3%
Prepaid Other 444 .45 10,389.66 (9,945.21) -95.7%
Prepaid Postage 175.36 357.93 (182.57) -51.0%
Pre Paid Rental/Lease 3,405.80 2,789.00 616.80 22.1%
Deferred Outflows of Resources GASB 68 1,850,122.00 1,850,122.00 0.00 0.0%
Overfunded GASB 75 12,151.00 12,151.00 0.00 0.0%
Deferred Qutflows of Resources GASB 75 487,135.00 487,135.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Other Assets 2,429,547.14 2,479,140.03 (49,592.89) -2.0%
TOTAL ASSETS 9,964,814.95 10,408,295.57 (443,480.62) -4.3%
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 67,874.34 112,273.41 (44,399.07) -39.5%
Accued Expenses 0.00 4,309.90 (4,309.90) -100.0%
Accrued Payroll 34,067.29 33,158.01 909.28 2.7%
Medical Premium Payable-Emp 15.05 14.04 1.01 7.2%
PERS Payable - Retirement 2,930.52 2,771.88 158.64 5.7%
Accrued Vacation 95,500.88 106,830.89 (11,330.01) -10.6%
Scholarships-Volunteer Expense 1,595.97 1,595.97 0.00 0.0%
Scholarships-Senior Services 5,567.78 5,657.78 (90.00) -1.6%
Deferred Revenue 3,637.99 3,637.99 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Current Liabilities 211,189.82 270,249.87 (59,060.05) -21.9%
Long-Term Liabilities
Net Pension Liability GASB 68 671,170.00 2,171,170.00  (1,500,000.00) -69.1%
Deferred Inflows of Resources GASB 68 161,022.00 161,022.00 0.00 0.0%
Deferred Inflows of Resources GASB 75 773,152.00 773,152.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Long-Term Liabilities 1,605,344.00 3,105,344.00  (1,500,000.00) -48.3%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,816,533.82 3,375,593.87  (1,559,060.05) -46.2%
EQUITY
Designated Reserves 2,999,201.22 2,999,201.22 0.00 0.0%
Retained Earnings 4,033,500.48 2,843,685.40 1,189,815.08 41.8%
Year-to-Date Earnings 1,115,579.43 1,189,815.08 (74,235.65) -6.2%
TOTAL EQUITY 8,148,281.13 7,032,701.70 1,115,579.43 15.9%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 9,964,814.95 10,408,295.57 (443,480.62) -4.3%
7/30/2024 3:28:50 PM Balance Sheet - Comparative Page 2
DRAFT Camarillo Health Care District 57



(Aynb3 11) Jeaul]=—  Aynb3 3L mmm  sani|iqelT 3L e

S18'v96'6S

€7/720T

962807'0TS

zz/1z0t

L88TY8'SS

|

S19SSY [11

17/0202

]
2
1
|
N |
1
|
|
3y
Y|
1
1
)
|
|
3|
1
|
'} [ |
— €8S'8VELS
) |
|
|
1
|
|
|
1
_
|
1
|

sieal ||le""yz0oz @

0$

000°000TS

000°000'vS

000°000°9S

000°000'8S

000'000°0TS

000°000°ZTS

unr-o'e

|

_—!

58

DRAFT



*spuny 21qnd 123104d 031 paufisep , Adlod 5,40158AU JUBP NI, Y3 Yim 3oueljdwod Ut ‘BsIn0d Jualuisanul Juapnid e usye) sey Adjjod JuawIssAULS,QDHD ‘PIES 1BY L "BPOJ JUBWWIBACS 3y} Japun 3jqeliodal Jou

3JE SUDIIDBSURI)} JUBLUYSAAU| [BNPIAIPUI J19Y} pue ‘|ood Juswisaau| s,Jainseal] AJuno) BINJUSA 3y} pue ‘41 ‘SSY1D BluJoji[eD Ul palsanul AjJualind aJe spunj a|qelsaaul (gIH2) $,3914151d 248D Y}eaH oj|liewe)

‘potad Juanind ayj ul AJINDE pale|ad JUSLWISaAUI |[B S|1e18 P JJodaJ JUSLWISEAU] PaYIBYE 3y} ‘/09ES UOIID3S PUB GH9ES UOIIIas Ajjeaydads “bas 13 O9ES UOIIIaS 8p0) JUSLULIBAOD BlUJOjI[ED Jad

000°SZT LZL'SLOT LTE'80T 0 00v°296'T vE8'9T8T S312uasuuUO) 7B SINIASAY
000'00T O9ZE‘ETT'T T0T'8S 0 GTT'SS0T vEBTYE'T 9AJ19s3Y SuljesadQ |esauan
000'0T  LLE'6YS T.9'8C 0 90.°0ZS 000005 9AJ9S3Y Judwanosdw| [eyde)
000'S €T8'P9T 7098 0 Z1T'9ST 000°0ST aAJ9saYy asN |e1dads/alold
000'S 728'991 ¥59'8 0 89T'/LST 0000ST anlasay ABojouyda
000's 68€'78 00€'t 0 6808L 000'GL 9AJIDSY 1934 3IIYIA

|eon aJuejeg 1S949lU| p=3edo||y aJuejeg H.wmgm.r Spun{ anlosay

Suipuny v20zZ/0€/9 vzoz/€c0e €202 €202/0€/9 wnwiuip
jenuuy
c0l'viz 1090229 sjunodde 3uluJes 35a4a3ul Ul |ejo ]
7791 €8, |00d 434nseaJ] Ajuno) einjuap
662'6 spung yse) Anad g sdiyssejoyds
08'26 IvS's 5,00 '8 s8uines [ejoL
€6 TvS‘8 sguines
000 0 3unpayd
jueg solueyal9N

LS'98€°SS 91%'990'Z jjueg Je1S A4 [e10 ]
L8E'SS TT6'TZ8'T 1€1S 3Al4 - pund 1aJel Asuol
opbT- 1€)S 3Al4 - ||oJAed
St9'vve 1B}S 9Al4 - pung SunjesadQ |esauan

jjueg Jeis anly
209'v1T L98'8TT'Y SSY1D '8 41v1 [el0L
SL2'90T OPT€S0C BunesadQ |esauan - pajeusisapun
10185 9ZE'ETT'T anJasay JunjesadQ |esauan
1.9'8C LLE'6YS 9AJaS3Y Judwanosdw| |eyde)
€S°0€ 962 T09'8 €E18'Y9T aAJasaY 3sN |e1dads/alold
oney oney ¥S9'8 778'991 anlasay ABojouyda
Jua1In) }2IND 00y 68€78 9AJIDSY 193|4 3JIIYIA

pausej 1sau2u|  $20Z/0€/9 SSY12 8 41V

v20z - €202
vz-unr-og

140day SaNI9SY g JUBWIISIAU|

1PUISI] 218D Y3jeaH ojjiewe)

29

DRAFT



Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Activities

,I'?-;;.-'i l?.‘b:'
Jhe® A B
~RA [k

L

Year-to-Date Variance, June 2024 - current month, Consolidated by

department

12 Months Ended
June 30, 2024

12 Months Ended
June 30, 2024

Variance

Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 3.485,754.20 3,346,866.00 138,888.20 4.1 %
Community Education 13,507.00 18,567.00 (5,060.00) -27.3 "%
Transportation Fees 7.687.50 18,100,00 (10,412.50) -57.5%
Transport Fees ADC 33,345.00 26,500.00 6,845.00 258 %
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 32,068.65 32,130.00 (61.35) -0.2 %
Contract-PICF-Falls 10,987.20 21,728.00 (10,740.80)  -49.4 %,
ADC Fees 200,285.50 200,000.00 285.50 0.1%
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 33.,753.02 40,000.00 (6.246.98) -15.6 %
Grant - AAA OARR Legal 219.602.50 203,946.00 15,656.50 7.7 %
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 19.677.73 54,580.00 (34.902.27)  -63.9%
Donations-Scholarship 90.00 2.500.00 (2.410.00) 964 %
Sponsorship 0.00 800.00 (800.00)  -100.0 %
Healthy Attitude Advertising 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
Interest Income 271,702.75 125.000.00 146,702.75 117.4 %
Unrealized Gain(Loss) on Invst 3,645.65 0.00 3.645.65
Facility Use Rental 7,692.20 13,280.00 (5,587.80) -42.1%
Facility Use-Lease 10,077.00 9,597.00 480.00 5.0 %
Donations 1,402.00 0.00 1,402.00
Fischer Fund Distribution 151,615.42 155,000.00 (3,384.58) -2.2%
Granl-VCAAA-Sr Nultrition 176,934 80 186,660.00 (9,725.20) -5.2%
Grant -City of Cam-CDBG CV3 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.0 %
SCAN Grant 10.000.00 0.00 10,000.00
Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 48,160.02 50,000.00 (1,839.98) 3.7 %
Grant-SCAN Community 2.500.00 2,500.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUE 4,800,488.14 4.567,754.00 232.734.14 5.1 %
4,800,488.14 4.567,754.00 232,734.14 5.1 %
4,800,488.14 4.567,754.00 232,734.14 5.1 %
EXPENSES
Salaries 1,722,216.92 1,957,009.00 234,792.08 12.0 %
Payroll Taxes 130,793.00 153.633.00 22.840.00 14.9 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 207,775.75 368,000.00 160,224.25 435 %
7/30/2024 3:30:37 'M Y'TD Variance Performance Income Statement Puge |

Camarillo Health Care District

DRAFT 60



12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2024 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 144,216.99 162,902.00 18,685.01 11.5%
Benefits - Workers Comp 25,898.77 31,242.00 5,343.23 171 %
Benefits - Life/ ADD 32,448.13 31,941.00 (507.13) -1.6 %
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 86,861.53 66,617.00 (20,244.53) -304%
PERS Retirement UAL 92,624.00 146,000.00 53,376.00 36.6 %
Audit Fees 26,736.20 24,750.00 (1,986.20) -8.0%
Partnershp Initiatives 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.0 %
Legal Fees 51,853.04 30,000.00 (21,853.04) -72.8%
Contractors-Operations 105,461.68 133,475.00 28,013.32 21.0%
Contractors Facilities 35,720.40 45,433.00 9,712.60 214 %
Contractors - Grants 154,492.50 148,397.00 (6,095.50) -4.1 %
Instructor Agreement Fees 4,505.90 4,179.00 (326.90) -7.8 %
Community/Staff Outreach 6,748.56 14,157.00 7,408.44 523%
Dues/Subscriptions 43,826.45 51,321.00 7,494.55 14.6 %
Continuing Education-Trustee 29,507.98 14,801.00 (14,706.98) -99.4%
Continuing Education-Staff 36,183.83 58,690.00 22,506.17 383%
Board Stipend/Costs 7,450.00 33,728.00 26,278.00 779 %
Emerging Community Opportunities 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 100.0 %
Election Costs 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.0%
LAFCO Assessments 2,535.00 2,535.00 0.00
Mileage 7,465.02 15,106.00 7,640.98 50.6 %
Program Matls/Activities 36,458.02 41,651.00 5,192.98 12.5%
Gas & Oil 17,460.29 21,600.00 4,139.71 19.2 %
Fleet Maintenance 20,139.43 27,608.00 7,468.57 27.1 %
Minor Equipment 63,216.23 24,359.00 (38,857.23) -159.5%
Supplies 21,483.68 14,694.00 (6,789.68) -46.2%
Postage 46,606.52 42,340.00 (4,266.52) -10.1 %
Advertising & Promotion 51,610.78 38,650.00 (12,960.78) -33.5%
Refunds 1,206.00 1,300.00 94.00 72%
Printing 110,895.94 97,739.22 (13,156.72) -13.5%
Repairs & Maintenance 32,797.29 17,939.00 (14,858.29) -82.8%
Association Fees 72,566.86 71,546.00 (1,020.86) -1.4%
Insurance 104,725.26 106,481.00 1,755.74 1.6 %
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 8,650.31 9,193.00 542.69 59%
Telephone 27,725.41 24,960.00 (2,765.41)  -11.1%
IT Services 79,851.13 66,879.00 (12,972.13) -194%
Utilities 39,652.01 42,000.00 2,347.99 5.6 %
Licenses & Fees 3,225.19 17,550.00 14,324.81 81.6 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 1,391.45 1,200.00 (191.45) -16.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,694,983.45 4,264,605.22 569,621.77 13.4 %
OPERATING RESULTS 1,105,504.69 303,148.78 802,35591 264.7%
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Grant - CCLTSS 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
Other Income -Administration 115,074.70 9,963.00 105,111.70  1055.0 %
7/30/2024 3:30:37 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 2
DRAFT Camarillo Health Care District 61



12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2024 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var
Depreciation Expense (114,999.96) (115,000.00) 0.04 0.0 %
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 10,074.74 (105,037.00) 115,111.74 109.6 %
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 1,115,579.43 198,111.78 917,467.65 463.1 %
NET RESULTS 1,115,579.43 198,111.78 917,467.65 463.1 %
7/30/2024 3:30:37 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Pagc_;ﬁ}
Camarillo Health Care District
DRAFT 62



Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Activities

back, Consolidated by department

DRAFT

Year-to-Date Only, June 2024 - current month, June 2023 - 12 months

12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended Variance
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 Fav/<Unf> % Var
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 3.485,754.20 3,372.748.70 113,005.50 3.4 %
Community Education 13,507.00 8,690.00 4.817.00 554 %
Transportation Fees 7.687.50 9.415.00 (1,727.50) -18.3 %
Transport Fees ADC 33,345.00 18,027.50 15,317.50 85.0 %
Lifeline Fees 0.00 10,293.00 (10,293.00)  -100.0 %
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 32.068.65 34.287.71 (2,219.06) -6.5 %
Contract-PICF-Falls 10.987.20 25,519.10 (14,531.90) -56.9 %
ADC Fees 200,285.50 133,545.00 66,740.50 50.0 %
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respile 33.753.02 39,778.62 (6,025.60) -15.1 %
Grant - AAA OARR Legal 219,602.50 123,762.46 95,840.04 77.4 %
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 19.677.73 16,635.66 3,042.07 18.3 %
Contract-Caregiver Navigation Project 0.00 6,200.00 (6,200.00)  -100.0%
Donations-Scholarship 90.00 370.00 (280.00) =75.7 %
Sponsorship 0.00 800.00 (800.00) -100.0 %
Healthy Attitude Advertising 4.,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
Interest Income 271,702.75 140,831.08 130,871.67 92.9 9%
Unrealized Gain(Loss) on Invst 3,645.65 47.206.61 (43.560.96) -02.3 4%
Facility Use Rental 7,692.20 7.457.00 235.20 3.2 %
Facility Use-Lease 10,077.00 5.324.25 4,752.75 89.3 %
Donations 1,402.00 10.472.00 (9,070.00) -86.6 "
Fischer Fund Distribution 151,615.42 152,015.31 (399.89) -0.3 Y
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 176,934.80 155,887.34 21,047 .46 13.5 %
Grant -City of Cam-CDBG CV3 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00
Grant - City of Cam Care-A-Van 0.00 28.500.00 (28,500,00) -100.0 %
SCAN Grant 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
Grant-Rupe Foundalion-SITARE 0.00 10,292.85 (10,292 .85) -100.0 %
Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 6.,000.00 0.00 6.000.00
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 48,160.02 48,985.98 (825.96) -1.7 %
Grant-SCAN Community 2.500.00 9,361.99 (6.861.99) -73.3 %
TOTAL REVENUE 4.800.488.14 4.470.407.16 330.080.98 7.4 %
4.800,488.14 * 4,470,407.16 330,080.98 7.4 %
4.800.488.14 4,470,407.16 330,080.98 7.4 %
EXPENSES
Salaries 1,722,216.92 1,643,217 44 (78,999.48) -4.8 %
/3042024 3:30:09 PM YTD Comparative Income Statement Page |

DRAFT

Camarillo Health Care District

63



7/30/2024 3:30:09 PM

YTD Comparative Income Statement

12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended Variance
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 Fav/<Unf> % Var
Payroll Taxes 130,793.00 127,552.52 (3,240.48) 25%
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 207,775.75 186,854.78 (20,920.97) -11.2%
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 144,216.99 125,650.83 (18,566.16) -14.8 %
Benefits - Workers Comp 25,898.77 57,213.23 31,314.46 54.7%
Benefits - Life/ADD 32,448.13 30,066.52 (2,381.61) -19%
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 86,861.53 (142,079.81) (228,941.34) -161.1%
PERS Retirement UAL 92,624.00 153,175.00 60,551.00 395%
Audit Fees 26,736.20 24,164.80 (2,571.40) -10.6 %
Legal Fees 51,853.04 20,493.00 (31,360.04) -153.0%
Contractors-Operations 105,461.68 202,997.84 97,536.16 48.0 %
Contractors Facilities 35,720.40 35,34541 (374.99) -1.1%
Contractors - Grants 154,492.50 0.00 (154,492.50)
Instructor Agreement Fees 4,505.90 1,125.60 (3,380.30) -300.3%
Community/Staff Qutreach 6,748.56 10,814.30 4,065.74 37.6%
Dues/Subscriptions 43,826.45 47,572.91 3,746.46 79%
Continuing Education-Trustee 29,507.98 27,606.07 (1,901.91) -6.9 %
Continuing Education-Staff’ 36,183.83 21,614.17 (14,569.66) -67.4 %
Board Stipend/Costs 7,450.00 6,000.00 (1,450.00)  -24.2%
Election Costs 0.00 900.00 900.00 100.0 %
LAFCO Assessments 2,535.00 2,413.00 (122.00) -5.1%
Mileage 7,465.02 9,928.59 2,463.57 248 %
Program Matls/Activities 36,458.02 23,651.41 (12,806.61) -54.1 %
Gas & Oil 17,460.29 22,089.10 4,628.81 21.0%
Fleet Maintenance 20,139.43 17,529.41 (2,610.02) -149%
Minor Equipment 63,216.23 33,018.05 (30,198.18) 91.5%
Supplies 21,483.68 17,937.73 (3,545.95) -19.8 %
Postage 46,606.52 42,057.96 (4,548.56) -10.8 %
Advertising & Promotion 51,610.78 28,005.22 (23,605.56) -843 %
Refunds 1,206.00 590.00 (616.00) -1044%
Printing 110,895.94 91,505.96 (19,389.98) 21.2%
Repairs & Maintenance 32,797.29 54,390.86 21,593.57 39.7%
Association Fees 72,566.86 68,904.00 (3,662.86) -5.3%
Insurance 104,725.26 97,768.36 (6,956.90) -71%
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 8,650.31 8,682.33 32.02 04%
Telephone 27,725.41 28,648.71 923.30 32%
IT Services 79,851.13 81,463.81 1,612.68 20%
Utilities 39,652.01 47,161.92 7,509.91 159 %
Licenses & Fees 3,225.19 5,634.00 2,408.81 428 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 1,391.45 1,481.05 89.60 6.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,694,983.45 3,263,146.08 (431,837.37) -132%
OPERATING RESULTS 1,105,504.69 1,207,261.08 (101,756.39) -84 %
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Grant - CCLTSS 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
Other Income -Administration 115,074.70 16,379.70 98,695.00 602.5 %
GASB Valuation Adjustment 0.00 93,744.00 (93,744.00)  -100.0 %

Pagc 2

DRAFT

Camarillo Health Care District

64



12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended Variance
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 Fav/<Unf> % Var

Depreciation Expense (114,999.96) (127,569.70) 12,569.74 9.9 %
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 10,074.74 (17,446.00) 27,520.74 157.7 %
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 1,115,579.43 1,189,815.08 (74,235.65) -6.2%
NET RESULTS 1,115,579.43 1,189,815.08 (74,235.65) -6.2 %
7/30/2024 3:30:09 PM YTD Comparative Income Statement Page 3

Camarillo Health Care District
DRAFT 65



Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Activities

Df?/f% Fr

Year-to-Date Performance, June 2024 - current month, Consolidated by

REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin
Community Education
Transportation Fees
Transport Fees ADC
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered
Contract-PICF-Falls
ADC Fees

Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite

Grant - AAA OARR Legal
Grant - CDA Cal Grows
Donations-Scholarship
Sponsorship

Healthy Attitude Advertising
Interest Income

Unrealized Gain(Loss) on Invst
Facility Use Rental

Facility Use-Lease
Donations

Fischer Fund Distribution
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition

Grant -City of Cam-CDBG CV3

SCAN Grant

Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR

Grant-VCAAA-SS Line

Grant-SCAN Community
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
Salaries
Payroll Taxes

Bene-Employer Expense 1o PERS Health

7/30/2024 3:30:56 PM

department
12 Months Ended
June 30, 2024 Annual
Budget Unused % Used

3,485,754.20 3.346.866.00 (138,888.20) 104.1 %
13,507.00 18,567.00 5,060.00 T2.7 %
7,687.50 18,100.00 10,.412.50 42.5 %
33.345.00 26,500.00 (6,845.00) 125.8 %
32.068.65 32,130.00 61.35 09 8 %
10,987.20 21,728.00 10,740.80 50.6 Y%
200,285.50 200,000.00 (285.50) 100.1 %
33.753.02 40,000.00 h.246 98 84.4 %
219,602.50 203.946.00 (15.656.50) 107.7 %
19.677.73 54.580.00 34.902.27 36.1 %
90.00 2.500.00 2.410.00 3.6

0.00 800.00 800.00
4.,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 100.0 %
271,702.75 125.000.00 (146,702.75) 217.4 %

3,645.65 0.00 (3.645.65)
7.692.20 13.280.00 5,587.80 57.9%
10,077.00 9.597.00 (480.00) 105.0 %

1.402.00 0.00 (1,402.00)
151.615.42 155,000.00 3,384 58 97.8 %
176,934.80 186,660.00 9,725.20 048 %
50.000.00 50,000.00 0.00 100.0 %

10,000.00 0.00 (10,000.00)
6.,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 100.0 %
48,160.02 50,000.00 1,839.98 96.3 %
2,500.00 2.500.00 0.00 100.0 %
4 800.488.14 4.567,754.00 (232.734.14) 105.1 %%
4.800,488. 14 4.567,754.00 (232.734.14) 105.1 %

4,800,488.14

4,567,754.00

]
w
58}

(232,734.14)  105.1 %

1,722.216.92
130,793.00
207,775.75

1.957,009.00
153,633.00
368,000.00

YTD Variance Performance Income Statement

234.792.08 88.0 %
22.840.00 85.1 %
160,224.25 56.5 %

Page |

DRAFT

Camarillo Health Care District

66



12 Months Ended

June 30, 2024 Annual
Budget Unused % Used
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 144,216.99 162,902.00 18,685.01 88.5 %
Benefits - Workers Comp 25,898.77 31,242.00 5,343.23 829 %
Benefits - Life/ADD 32,448.13 31,941.00 (507.13) 101.6%
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 86,861.53 66,617.00 (20,244.53) 1304 %
PERS Retirement UAL 92,624.00 146,000.00 53,376.00 63.4 %
Audit Fees 26,736.20 24,750.00 (1,986.20) 108.0%
Partnershp Initiatives 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Legal Fees 51,853.04 30,000.00 (21,853.04) 1728 %
Contractors-Operations 105,461.68 133,475.00 28,013.32 79.0 %
Contractors Facilities 35,720.40 45,433.00 9,712.60 78.6 %
Contractors - Grants 154,492.50 148,397.00 (6,095.50) 104.1%
Instructor Agreement Fees 4,505.90 4,179.00 (32690) 107.8%
Community/Staff Qutreach 6,748.56 14,157.00 7,408.44 47.7 %
Dues/Subscriptions 43,826.45 51,321.00 7,494.55 854%
Continuing Education-Trustee 29,507.98 14,801.00 (14,706.98) 1994 %
Continuing Education-Staff 36,183.83 58,690.00 22,506.17 61.7%
Board Stipend/Costs 7,450.00 33,728.00 26,278.00 221 %
Emerging Community Opportunities 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Election Costs 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
LAFCO Assessments 2,535.00 2,535.00 0.00 100.0 %
Mileage 7,465.02 15,106.00 7,640.98 494 %
Program Matls/Activities 36,458.02 41,651.00 5,192.98 87.5%
Gas & Oil 17,460.29 21,600.00 4,139.71 80.8 %
Fleet Maintenance 20,139.43 27,608.00 7,468.57 72.9%
Minor Equipment - 63,216.23 24,359.00 (38,857.23)  259.5%
Supplies 21,483.68 14,694.00 (6,789.68) 146.2%
Postage 46,606.52 42,340.00 (4,266.52) 110.1%
Advertising & Promotion 51,610.78 38,650.00 (12,960.78) 133.5%
Refunds 1,206.00 1,300.00 94.00 92.8 %
Printing 110,895.94 97,739.22 (13,156.72) 113.5%
Repairs & Maintenance 32,797.29 17,939.00 (14,858.29) 182.8%
Association Fees 72,566.86 71,546.00 (1,020.86) 101.4%
Insurance 104,725.26 106,481.00 1,755.74 98.4 %
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 8,650.31 9,193.00 542.69 94.1 %
Telephone 27,725.41 24,960.00 (2,76541) 111.1%
IT Services 79,851.13 66,879.00 (12,972.13) 119.4 %
Utilities 39,652.01 42,000.00 2,347.99 944 %
Licenses & Fees 3,225.19 17,550.00 14,324.81 18.4 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 1,391.45 1,200.00 (191.45) 116.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,694,983.45 4,264,605.22 569,621.77 86.6 %
OPERATING RESULTS 1,105,504.69 303,148.78 (802,355.91) 364.7%
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Grant - CCLTSS 10,000.00 0.00 (10,000.00)
Other Income -Administration 115,074.70 9,963.00 (105,111.70) 1155.0%
7/30/2024 3:30:56 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Paﬁ

Camarillo Health Care District

DRAFT 67



12 Months Ended

June 30, 2024 Annual
Budger Unused % Used

Depreciation Expense (114,999.96) (115,000.00) (0.04) 100.0 %
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 10,074.74 (105,037.00) (115,111.74) -9.6 %
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 1,115,579.43 198,111.78 (917,467.65) 563.1 %
NET RESULTS 1,115,579.43 198,111.78 {(917,467.65) 563.1 %
7/30/2024 3:30:56 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement I’a&J

Camarillo Health Care District
DRAFT 68



65'900'92 EVE'BSL 908'LiL (00 L84°L6V'E) 1abpng (sapun) 2a0| 61
00'vE0'0Z0'E  1eBpng goe6L'sLl'e  1eBpng 00'ggg'ove’e  19Bpng 00'205'vEY'E 106png m

pancaddy paacsddy pasosddy pasosddy Ll
EN
%G ELL ZRIG0ELL'E BIEGUGE %LO'S0L  9LOEL'GEE't  L0'096'0 %58°601 POELOBAK'E  LZEEBZE %E00  kBWLLE unp |Gl |
%RZLZLL vLBZO'WL0'E  GS'UBAIE %0RvOL  B0'9LL'BZE'E  DSOLZ'SH b2 LOL EFOFL'SOF'E  SFLOG'TH %800 YOPLLE Aew | ¥l |
0L bLE G5 OP0'OFO'E 12 PES'SOLL “hELE0L  E5656'ZrE'E  BER06E'0SZ'L %EB 901 BE'BLLTBE'E  VAYPB'BLE'L %800 ¥EVLL'E 1dy [ €1 |
Y6589 8€'006'088'L |0D9'ZOK'ZL %€L'TO  YO'EO0'ZEE’L G290 %0E'SH POVEG'EL0E  G2'9BS'L %800 FEPLLE e [ E1 |
%L 8O BLEOL'ROB'L  DOD %LLED 68°00F'4G6'L 00O %L0'69 SLLPE'090'Z  SFLLZ'BE %800 vB'PLL'E qe4 [ L)
¥l 89 BLEOL'BIRL |ZBZELLE %ld'29 GB'0DV'LE6'L  DB'EZZ'EGL %81¥0 OE'QL0'BEDT W6 ZLE'SSL WRO'0 vevLL'E uep 0} |
%9499 06'0LE'0ER'L | PO'E06'VLD'L %Z0'0G 60°LLL'B6L'L | FL'BSE'GEE'L %BL 65 9€'E04'288'L  90'S6Z'99L'L %800 PE'PLL'E 38g | 6 |
%L9'G 76287561 LS ZRE'TS 08t S6'8LE'ZHl 9% L0L" LY %l9'E (0E'BOKOLL oo'o %800 YEVLL'E smoN | B
Ybl'E GL ¥BS 20l ZE0LG'Y %662 B LLL'GE 000 %L9'E OEBOP'OLL oo %800 YEPLL'E 190 [TET]
Y8 E Et vL0'86 aLseL'ol W66 T Gy LLL'SE LE'0ZE'9) WlDE 0E'BOK'ALL 000 %800 YE'VLLE dog ER
ELE LZ'6ZE'LR 000 WP E gLLeL'as LE'L0B'ZL YlD'E 0EBOF'OLL 000 %E00 YEVLL'EZ Bny | G |
%EE'E LEBZELR L2 BEE'LB %802 2868669 L8'GEG'GE %l9'E 0E'B0p'aLL OE 80F'9LL %800 ¥6rLL'E VB viL'Z nr | ¥ |

1ebpng 1abipng jaBpng 1efipng t
o) % oLA panlesy § 01% aLi |paat@any § oy aLi [LTICEEES o1 % aLi ponoaay § (o]
ZZ-LZ Je0) |B0S|d £2-Z20T Jeaj, |easld $Z-£Z0Z JBOA (2954 SZ-bZOZ Jeaj [Basly T |

S [ Y | 0 d [ 0 | N W [ 7 { Y r [ | H v

sisfjeuy anusaay xe|

69

DRAFT



DRAFT

70



DRAFT

CONSENT AGENDA 6-D

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS
FOR PERIOD ENDING JULY 31, 2024

71



DRAFT

72



OW
INNY
OW
OW
OW
OW

OW
OW

AT4L0

OW

ATHLO

OW
ATHLO

auoydaay - A 6L1TT T Ou[ ‘S30IAISG JudWAFeURWR(3 [, pajeIdau] SLI  #T0T/01/L 72018

aur uadQ-uonduosgng jenuuy - A 000¥9°C aul DYl o¥dl  vT0T/TL #0018
$90IMI3S J31103dW0Y - A 00°0S€'€ eqp Sun[nsuo)) uewiey NVINAVH  #20T/01/L 12018
(3sn3ny) sul/syyauaq - A 1EPSH] J1'T projueH @IOALMVH  ¥T0T/1E/L SPO18
sui/syyauag - A T6°1TE°1 3J1'] projureH IOALIVH  +T0T/01/L 02018

91qea - A LY'6£T SUONEDIUNTULIO)) JOHUOL] YALLNOYA  +T0T/01/L 61018
aAljoeIBUIAUBWdINDS MU DAY - A 00°0€0°€1 ouf ‘axe) eddng  HYVO VIMAONA  $20T/T/L £0018
(1sn8ny) sanp Ajypuow yOOD - A 00°CL0%9 eze[d sourwe)) so( SONIAVD SOd  #T0T/TE/L ¥+018
(Anr) sanp Ayauow YOO - A 00°TL09 eze|d sourure)) so( SONINVD SOd  +T0T/T/L 20018
SpJed ssauisnag/sagpedq Jels - A 0599 dio) spremy ofouo)  UVMV OfANOD  +Z0T/LI/L 62018
gunund yH - A LY TIELT BULI0JO1] Aq PRIOMO ] IOPUBWILIOD) YAANYININOD  $20T/T/L 10018

RIS YYYOA - A 009ST eqp s1adaay] pojwo) LIOINOD  ¥T0TFT/L ¥€018
Jledai/aoueualuIeW 189 - A 6L PEL'] 30IAIAG OINY BZE[J [ENURD) TVIINAD  +T0T/1€E/L £7018
aoueUdlUIRW 100Q - A 0008Z°1 Auedwo)) sse[D 1) SSVID YALNAD  #TOTHT/L £€018

solydess vH - A 00°009°1 xouy aue) XONM  #20T/T/L L0018

punjay sseio - A 00°S souof daj0re) D'SANOL  ¥T0T/T/L S0018

S90IMIBG |eIdUBUIY YASO - A S8OLE'] d0ssy LRSI [e10adS VD vasd 0L SE018
Jopuan funoas - A St v Auedwo)) wireyy Aeg WAVIV AVE  $20T/01/L L1018

suniew ng yH - A 06°69L°1 sa01A1ag Bul[ie € % | TVNERE  +20T/T/L 00018

wooy elonbag 104 10303f0.d - A 8L°S90°E OTITONW AV DTITOWN AV ¥T0T/1E/L Tro18
s11edal oSIjy UOIUINN - A 00°SS1 BQP UONEIIFLYSY UOSIApUY NOSYAANY  #T0T/T/L 66608
slieday 9SIW - A 00°00% DT ‘@dueuduie|y SOX9[y  LNIVIN SOXATV  #T0T/01/L S1018

(¥sn8ny) suy/syyauag - A PI6LT oRpY OVIAV  $T0THT/L TE018
sul/syyauaqg - A 80°6TT'1 RPY OVIAY  $T0T/01/L v1018

sanq diysiaquiajy 1enuuy - A 00°00€°L aHOVv dHOV  +T0T/T/L 86608
adA], junowy auwre N I0puap e Jaquinp

1PN /#1449 pEtle}

SLAH/S¥99YD 20T AInf
Afreoneqeyd|y £q payios

(sadAL IV Jo s143 pue sy}23y9) 13)s16ay %239
pulsig aled yjjeaH ojjlaewed

73

DRAFT



OW
OW

OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW

OW

OW
OW
INNY
OW
OW
OW
OW
TNNY
OW

INNY

OW

asea) Jaldoo - p
seg1aa)) - A

1501 %2942 -paplop
(¥sn8ny) su/syyauag - A
sul/syjsuaq - A
sul/syjauaq - A

pied 1pald - A
90URUDUIBLL }D3)) - A
sanddnsaoiyo - A
sannn - A

(Anr) sannnn - A

(aunr) sannnn - A
JU02/19ARIY O} qUIIRY - 33
uonnu DAy - A

(1ney siieyd) sieday 2SI - A
agejsod - A

ageysod - A

usodap Joupny - A
13YSEM MOPUIM - A
(¥sn8ny) suy/syyauag - A
sul/syjsuaq - A

92IAIBS []1SNBNY - A

(1£ £) asuaa1 pno1D asudiaiug - A

Sa0IAIBS || finf- A

punial sse - A

sanp jenuuy - A

SuOlle)al JJB1S 10) quIaY - 33
S30IAIBS |BLIONUE[ - A
(8uiuead 100)y) 1eLIOMUES - A

0S'G/8'SPT

0£910°C
LTTHY'l
00°0
8LVLT
8L¥LT
SOEIP'l
I8°SL6'TI
00°089
9$'SYTE
YO'LLY
EV619°'y
6S¥9ILT
88°CII
89°69¢
00°0¥C
00°SE
9€00T
00°000°01
00°00€
08°Z88
08°Z88
66°SSI°S
SL'EPL'S
61°691°S
00°ST
00°LLO’E
66091
00°01€C
00°09€°€

[ero], Hoday

SAOIAIDG [BIOURUL] X013
ouf swa)s£g 103[,] 1oTeho A
ouJ swA)sAg 193] JoTeA0 A

uB[J SIOIAIDG UOISI A

uR[J SOOIAIOS UOISI A
II'TVA

Jyueg enbdun

ysep 1)) eordoa],
afeyueapy ssauisng sojdeig
m-wo Echﬂ@m——wo Em—-ﬁﬂ:um
uosIpy BIUIOJ[e)) WIdyInog
Cn—m_mwm EC&O@EMU Ewﬂuﬂ_h—w
BNOZAWY BIUOY

ouj Aemajeq

ZopueuId,] OpuB[0Y

samog Kaun g

samog Aaund

Od ‘OYDIN % OUDIN
ZNuag T SB[ODIN

mmvcmm—:_m :gm D.wﬁn_uvz
ssauisng [[ewS ATV
suonnjos xa[dusy
suonnjog xarduay
suonnjog xayduapy

aqaag eIDIBJA

004V

uojs[ey eiey

solatag AIoe] SIL
S92IAIAS ANTIOR] SI[

Jopuap

aafo)dw3

XO¥AIX
YADVAOA
YIDVAOA

NOISIA

NOISIA

JI'TVA
VNOdAN
TVIIdOYUL
SATdV.IS

SVD VO OS
NOSIad VD 0S
NOSIAd v OS
VNOZANY
AVMAIVS
SIANVTOY
SAMOFAAN.LId
SAMOFAANLId
OUDIN
MOANIM SIDIN
HAI'TLAN
FATTLAA
1dO/XATdTIIN
IdO/XATdIM AN
IdO/XATd AN
q9944

004v1
NOLSTVI

S.Lr

S.Lf

¥20T/01/L
Ye0T/YT/L

¥T0T/T/L
veoT/1e/L

¥C0T/T/L
Ye0TYT/L
vCOT/LT/L
¥20T/01/L

¥20T/T/L
¥20T/01/L
o0/ 1E/L

¥e0T/T/L
¥20T/01/L
Ye0TYT/L
¥TOT/LT/L
ve0T/1e/L
¥20T/01/L
¥COT/1E/L
YT0T/vT/L
ve0T/1E/L

¥20T/T/L
¥e0T/1¢e/L
¥T0T/YT/L

¥e0T/T/L
¥20T/01/L
¥20T/01/L
YT0T/vT/L
¥20T/01/L

¥20T/T/L

87018
1¥018
E1018
15018
clo18
0¥018
[£018
LT018
IT018
92018
0c018
01018
91018
6£018
0£018
6v018
§T018
87018
LEOTB
LYO18
60018
9%018
9£018
80018
81018
¥2018
8E018
€018
90018

74

DRAFT



OW
OW
OW
OW

OW

OW

OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
ATHLO

INNY

auoydaal - A

saoInes Janondwod - A

sul/syyauaq - A
91ged - A
punyal ssed - A

Jopuan A1unoas - A
JU02/19ABI) Joj quiIBY - 33

siieday 2siq - A
sul/sijauaq - A

150] %9842 -PapIoA

sul/syjauaqg - A
sanddnsaoiyo - A
(aunr) sannnn - A
sul/syysusq - A
$22I1M3s 1| Ainf - A
soiydeld vH - A

(8uiueao J00yy) 1eLIONUEl - A

puUNJaY SSBID - A

auruadQ-uonduasgng jenuuy - A
aAljoeIauI/uswWdIinba mau DAy - A
(Ainr) sanp Ajyyuow YOO - A

gunund yH - A

Suniewng yH - A
siiedal 2SIy UOIIUINN - A
sanq diysiagquiajy 1enuuy - A

6L°1TT1
00°0SE°E
T6'ITE']
L¥'6ET
00°ST
Syt
88°CII
00°00%
80°6CCT'1
000
8L¥LT
9¢'SPTE
6S¥9LT
08°Z88
61°691°C
00°009°1
00°09€°€
00°¢S
00°0¥9°C
00°0£0°€1
00°TLO9
LY TIELL
06'69L°1
00651
00°00€°L

adAp,

junoury
12N

ou[ “s991AIDG JudWAeURWINA |, pAjRISau] SLI  +¥20T/01/L 72018
eqp Bup[nsuo)) uewikey NVINAVH  $20T/01/L 12018
J1'T projueH @IOALIVH  ¥T0T/01/L 02018
SUONEDIUNUILIO.) 1OTIUOL YALLNOYA  $20T/01/L 61018
9qaag eIEN 499499 vT0T/01/L 81018

Kuedwo)) wirey Aeg WIVIV AVE  $20T/01/L L1018
BNIZOWY BIUOg VODZAWY  ¥T0T/01/L 91018

DT ‘@ouBUUIBIN SOXA[Y  LNIVIN SOXATY  ¥20T/01/L S1018
oRPV OVIAV  +T0T/01/L v1018

ouj swisAg 193] 108eL0A YAOVAOA  $T0TUT/L £1018
UE[{ SIIIAIIG UOISIA NOISIA  +20T/T/L 71018
aBejueApy ssoulsng so[derg SHTIdVLIS  vT0T/T/L 11018
UOSIPH BILIOJI[B) WAYINOS NOSIAQd VO OS  #T0T/T/L 01018
ssauisng] [[eWS I TN HAITLAN  $20T/T/L 60018
suonnjog xa[duapy dO/XATINAN  ¥T0T/T/L 80018

xouy| auue) XONM  $20T/T/L L0018

S90IATS ANI08] S 11 SIf  ¥20T/T/L 90018

sauof a3[01e) D'SANOf  $T0TUT/L S0018

auy ‘Dydl oN¥dl  ¥T0TUTIL v0018

ouf‘are) eLRENY  HAVD VIMADNA  $T0T/T/L £0018

eze[d souwe)) so( SONIAVD SOd  ¥T0T/T/L 70018
BULIOJO1J AQ Pa1amOg Iopuewwo)) VAANVIAINOD  $20T/T/L 10018
s201A19G SulTeN 6 7% € TVNG®E  vT0T/T/L 00018
BQp UONEIAFLYSY UOSIApUY NOSYIANY  ¥T0T/T/L 66608
AHOV aHOV  ¥T0T/T/L 86608

JUIE N Jopuap Aed Jaquun ]

/# 144 bEEle)

SLAA/SH92YD $20T AInf
Jaquny Yoy Aq pariog

(sadAL IV Jo s143 pue sy}23y9) 1a)s16ay %23y9

JouIsIg 2.9 yjjeay ojjLewe

75

DRAFT



OW
OW
OW
INNY
OW
OW
OW
OW

OW
OW
OW

OW
INNY

OW

OW
OW

OW
OW
OW
OW
INNY
OW

(¥snSny) su/syyauag - A

(Anr) sannnn - A

ageysod - A

Jisodap Joypny - A

(¥sngny) suy/syyauag - A
90IAIBS []1SNBNY - A

(¥sngny) sui/syyauag - A
(ysn8ny) sanp Ayyuow yOO - A
Jiedal/aoueualuiew 199y - A
wooy elonbag 10} 10103l0id - A
se8129))- A

sul/syysusq - A

uoninu Dav - A

SUOIIBIa] JJBIS 10 qIBY - 33
JBYSEM MOPUIM - A

(1A €) asuaal) pno)) asudiaiug - A
$32IMBS 1EIDUBUIH YASO - A
Wels YYYOA - A

9JuUBUdIUIBW 100Q - A
(¥sn8ny) suy/syyauag - A
pied1paid - A

(yney sieya) siieday asi - A
SpJeD $SaUISNg/Sa8Peq JEBIS - A
asea)Jaidoo - A

soueualuIeW }83)) - A

Saan - A

ageysod - A

sanpjenuuy - A

$30IAIBS JeLIOYIUEl - A

0G'G/8'ST

8L¥LT
Er619'
00°SE
00°000°01
08°Z88
66°SSI°S
1EPSH'T
00°TLO9
6L FEL'T
8L'S90°E
LTTYP']
SOELF'l
89°69€
66°091
00°00€
SL'EPL']
SSOLE'T
00°9¢T
00°08T°1
vI'6LT ]
I18°SL6'TT
00°0¥C
0599
0£910°C
007089
YO'LLY
9€°00T
00°LLOE
0001€C

[ero], Hoday

ue[J SIIAIIG UOISI A
:Dm:um— EE&&E&U Em—ﬂu—x:um
samog Aaund

Jd ‘OYDIN 2 OUDIN
ssauisng [[ewr§ I IO
suonnjos xafduspy

1T piopreH

BZR[J SOure.) SO(]
201AIag OINY BZE[J [BOUD)
IDTITONWAY

ouJ SwSAg 193] Ia5eA0 A
JI'TVA

ouf Aemajesg

uojs[ey] BIey

ZNug T SB[OJIN
suonnjog xayduajA]

20ssY SILOSI [8192dS VO
eqp s1adaoy] uojwo))
Auedwo)) sse|n) 1u2)
R®’RY

yueg enbdun

ND@EEU& Qmu:d—n—ﬁ

dio)) spremy olauo)
mUUEDW [E1oUEUT XOI2%
ysem &) [eordoa],

m-wo Echﬂ@m—ﬁo Em—ﬂuﬂ_um
samog Aaund

004V

SA2IAIAg ANTIOR] S L[

JOpuap

aafo)dw3

1039841 JO pieog

NOISIA
NOSIAd vO OS
SAMOFAANLId
O¥DIN

AT LLAA
IdO/XATdTIdN
@IOALIVH
SONINYD SO
TVILNAD
OTTTON AY
YIDOVAOA
JI'TVA
AVMAIVS
NOLSTVY
MOANIM SIDIN
IdO/XATd AN
vaso
LIOAN0D
SSV'ID YALNAD
OVI1dV
VNOdAN
SIANV10Y
AIVMY OfANOD
XO¥ax
TVOIdOYL

SVD VO OS
SAMOFAANLId
004V'1

S.Lf

vCOT/1E/L
¥e0T/1E/L
0T/ 1E/L
ve0T/1e/L
¥CTOT/1E/L
¥e0T/1e/L
¥TOT/1E/L
ve0T/1e/L
¥TOT/1E/L
Fe0T/1E/L
YT0T/vT/L
Ye0T/vT/L
¥T0T/YT/L
Pe0TYT/L
¥YT0T/YT/L
ve0T/vT/L
¥20T/vT/L
Ye0TYT/L
vYT0T/vT/L
Ye0T/vT/L
¥COT/LT/L
YCOT/LI/L
¥TOT/LT/L
¥20T/01/L
¥20T/01/L
¥20T/01/L
¥20T/01/L
¥20T/01/L
¥20T/01/L

[S018
05018
6¥018
8¥018
LYOI8
9v018
Y018
#1018
EVOIS8
rol18
17018
0v018
6£018
8€018
LEOTB
9¢018
SE018
re018
£E0I18
Te018
[€018
0€018
62018
87018
LTOT8
92018
§T018
¥2018
£T018

76

DRAFT



‘sasuadya auny Joud yuow

77

DRAF

apnpuj jou Aow Jo Aow 1034 Y203 Jo Bny puo Ainp wn fauaq/Aiojos O30 GIJ0 SO YIS SIsUAXI 3pnjdul Jou S0P 'Ajuo Sy fo uosiodwos D 5 S ILON
O0BOPETS NYOIV YHM 13043000 BUSIISAPD 1034 T 0y2nd pE-ung
00'£y0'8Zs uawdinba Ayanao Jav fo asoyand  pz-unp
95°0ST'yS WOOSSO)Y/PI0q Jof SADYI MU f0 350Y2uNd  pz-unf
S0°056°5 TS Standwod mau fo asoyamng  pz-ung
00'858°025 Jomauas foyjod aoununsuy  pz-ung
BY'E6E'ZTS doimuon  pr-Aow
£9'092°T6S Jomauas Ayjod aupinsy]  pz-Aowy
SOP'6E5 WOID YIVO  pE, Jdy
956°5 TS Jwid Jpno ULy gz, sdy
S68°775 doyaspaul Jay uo noday 7, 934
(usodap %05) TEQ'SS PIDOGYI0L/5[3UDd [|OM/FI2WGOJ SNOLBA B, Uor
SPOBE'FES Piyan ad00s3 pioj Mau soydng  pZ, uor
000°0Ts Joupny JwAd ssaibosd gz, uor
HEPS WUDIO HYYO  EE, AON
0TS RSO WYVO  £Z, 3095
¥BES WDID MYVO  EZ, Bny
‘PZ/ET Ad S3ION
0r0'0ES'95 [IBI0L LA
PEE'EITS PEE'EITS eTL'00es |esr'res |vvo'vorS|oez'ees |ivi'ses |ree'zez'zs [toz'tes |eer’oss  |evT'ovi'es |svs'ezrs |Eso'sss  |rE8'E9rS
[pappo s3uio 50 1034 ybnos sapa) Bay oW unfp Ae ady T qa4 uer 220 AON o das dny nr
J3jsuBIIING M
/ ¥Z/E20Z A4
OEQETS wayshs jafopiano Jay  pE, IV
000°07TS Joypny JwAd ssasboig ¥z, I
Sz/vz Adsa1oN |—
9/8°skTS [IEIoL aLA
0s 9LR'SPIS 0s 0s 0s 05 0s 0 0s 0 0s 0s 0s loze’stis
TPappo s1WD 5D 1034 YBNOI S3UDA) BAY Oy unf TEW Idy BN G4 uer ELT) AON FET) dag any nt
13j5UeI}Ino/m
SZ/vT0Z A4

uosuedwo) Ajyiuoy Ja1si8ay yasyd



DRAFT

78



DRAFT

ACTION ITEM 8-A

BIENNIAL REVIEW OF
DISTRICT’S CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

79



DRAFT

80



2024 Local Agency Biennial Notice

Name of Agency: C@marillo Health Care District

Mailing Address: 3639 E. Las Posas Road, Suite 117, Camarillo, CA 93010

Kara Ralston 805-388-1952 Ext. 108

Phone No.

Contact Person:
kralston@camhealth.com

brandiet@cambhealth.com

Email: Alternate Email:

Accurate disclosure is essential to monitor whether officials have conflicts of interest and to
help ensure public trust in government. The biennial review examines current programs to
ensure that the agency’s code includes disclosure by those agency officials who make or
participate in making governmental decisions.

This agency has reviewed its conflict of interest code and has determined that (check one BOX):

] An amendment is required. The following amendments are necessary:
(Check all that apply.)

[0 Include new positions

[0 Revise disclosure categories

[0 Revise the titles of existing positions

O Delete titles of positions that have been abolished and/or positions that no longer make or
participate in making governmental decisions

[0 Other (describe)

O The codeis currently under review by the code reviewing body.

No amendment is required. (If your code is over five years old, amendments may be
necessary.)

Verification (to be completed if no amendment is required)

This agency’s code accurately designates all positions that make or participate in the making of governmental
decisions. The disclosure assigned to those positions accurately requires that all investments, business
positions, interests in real property, and sources of income that may foreseeably be affected materially by the
decisions made by those holding designated positions are reported. The code includes all other provisions
required by Government Code Section 87302. ' :

Signature of Chief Executive Officer Date

All agencies must complete and return this notice regardless of how recently your code was approved or
amended. Please return this notice no later than October 1, 2024, or by the date specified by your agency, if
earlier, to: E-Mail to: form700clerk@ventura.org

or
Mail to:  Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

800 S. Victoria Avenue, L# 1920
Ventura, CA 93009-1920

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN THIS FORM TO THE FPPC.

DRAFT 81



County of Ventura
AUG 03 2018

2018 CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE Clerk of the Board
Camarillo Health Care District

The Political Reform Act, Government Code section 81000 et scq., requires local
government agencies to adopt and promulgate Conflict of Interest Codes. The Fair Political
Practices Commission has adopted a regulation (2 Cal, Code Regs., § 18730) which contains the
terms of a standard Conflict of Interest Code, which may be amended by the Fair Political Practices

Commission to conform to amendments in the Political Reform Act after public notice and
hearings.

The terms of California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 18730, and any amendment
to it duly adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission, arc hereby incorporated by reference
as the Conflict of [nterest Code for the [Camarillo Health Care District], and along with the
attached Exhibit A, which designates positions requiring disclosure and Exhibit B, which sets forth
disclosure categories for cach designated position, constitute the Conflict of Interest Code of the
[Camarillo Health Care District]. Persons holding positions designated in Exhibit A shall file

Form 700 Statements of Economic Interests with the Filing Officer specified for that position in
Exhibit A.

IN PREPARING THE FORM 700, DESIGNATED FILERS NEED ONLY
DISCLOSE THOSE FINANCIAL INTERESTS FALLING WITHIN THE DISCLOSURE
CATEGORIES DESIGNATED FOR THAT FILER'S POSITION AS STATED IN
EXHIBITS A AND B.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of July 2018:

o Mo B

Print Name: Rod Brown
Title: President, Board of Directors

DRAFT 82



EXHIBIT A - DESIGNA'

POSITIONS GO

#of POSITION TITLE DISCLOSURE | FILING OFFICER
POSITIONS CATEGORIES | (Designate County
(From Exhibit B) | Clerk of Board [COB]
or Local Agency’s
Clerk [AC])
5 Director 1 COB
1 Chief Executive Officer 1 COB
Consultants!
1 General Counsel 1 COB
1 Financial Services 1 CcoB

! The disclosure, if any, required of a consultant will be determined on a case-by-case basis by
the head of the agency or designee. The determination of whether a consultant has disclosure
requirements should be made in writing on a Fair Political Practices Commission Form 805. The
determination should include a description of the consultant’s duties and based upon that
description, a statcment of the extent, if any, of the disclosure requirements. Each Form 805 isa
public record and should be retained for public inspection either in the same manner and location
as the Conflict of Interest Code, or with appropriate documentation at the location where the
Conflict of Interest Code is maintained, cross-referencing to the Form 805.

DRAFT

83



EXHIBIT B — DISC URE CATEGO

The terms italicized below have specific meaning under the Political Reform Act. In addition,
the financial intercsts of a spouse, domestic partner and dependent children of the public official
holding the designated position may require reporting. Consult the instructions and reference
pamphlet of the Form 700 for explanation.

a 1-BRO S
[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULES A-1, A-2, B, C, D and E]

(1)  All sources of income, gifts, loans and travel payments;
(2)  Allinterests in real property, and
(3)  All investments and business positions in business entities.

Cate; - L
{SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULE B]

All interests in real property, including interests in real property held by business entities and
trusts in which the public official holds a business position or has an investment or other financial

interest.
Category 3 — LAND DEVELOPMENT, CONSTRUCTION AND TRANSACTION

[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULES A-1, A-2, C, D and E]

All investments, business positions and sources of income, gifls, loans and travel payments, from
sources which engage in land development, construction, or real property acquisition or sale.

Category 4 - PROCUREMENT
[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULES A-1, A-2, C, D and E]

All investments, business positions and sources of income, gifts, loans and travel payments, from
sources which provide services, supplies, materials, machinery or equipment which the
designated position procures or assists in procuring on behalf of their agency or department.

Category 5 - REGULATION AND PERMITTING
[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULES A-1, A-2,C, D and E]

All investments, business positions and sources of income, gifts, loans and travel payments, from
sources which are subject to the regulatory, permitting or licensing authority of, or have an
application or licensc pending before, the designated position’s agency or department.

Category 6 - FUNDING
[SEE FORM 700 SCHEDULES A-1, A-2, C, D und E]

All investments, business positions and sources of income, gifts, loans and travel payments, from

sources which reccive grants or other funding from or through the designated position’s agency
or department.

DRAFT 84



DRAFT

ADDENDUM DESIGNATING OFFICIALS WHO
MANAGE PUBLIC INVESTMENTS

Pursuant to Government Code section 87200 et scq., certain cily and county officials, as
well as all “other officials who manage public investments,” are required to disclose their
economic interests in accordance with the Political Reform Act. This Addendum provides the
relevant definitions for determining which public officials qualify as “other officials who manage
public investments,” designates the agency’s positions which qualify as such, and states the
Filing Officer for each designated position.

APPLICABLE DEFINITIONS

As set forth in 2 Califomia Code of Regulations section 18701, the following definitions
apply for the purposcs of Government Code section 87200:

(1) *Other public officials who manage public investments” means:

(A) Members of boards and commissions, including pension and retirement boards or
commissions, or of committces thereof, who exercisc responsibility for the management of
public investments;

(B) High-level officcrs and employces of public agencies who exercise primary
responsibility for the management of public investments, such as chief or principal investment
officers or chief financial managers. This catcgory shall not include officers and employces who
work under the supervision of the chiel or principal investment officcrs or the chicef financial
managers; and

(C) Individuals who, pursuant to a contract with a state or local government agency,
perform the same or substantially all the same functions that would otherwise be performed by
the public officials described in subdivision (1)(B) above.

(2) “Public investments” means the investment of public moneys in real estate, sccurities, or
other economic intercsts for the production of revenue or other financial return,

(3) “Public moneys™ mecans all moncys belonging to, received by, or held by, the state, or any
city, county, town, district, or public agency therein, or by an officer thereof acting in his or her
official capacity, and includes the proceeds of all bonds and other evidences of indebtedness,
trust funds held by public pension and retirement systems, deferred compensation funds held for
investment by public agencies, and public moneys held by a financial institution under & trust
indenture to which a public agency is a party.

(4) “Management of public investments™ means the following non-ministerial functions:
directing the investment of public moneys; formulating or approving investment policics;
approving or cstablishing guidelines for asset allocations; or approving investment transactions.

85



	01-EXECUTIVE COMM COVER SHEET
	02 - August 12, 2024 Executive Committee Agenda
	03-EXECUTIVE COMM - Approval of Exec Comm Minutes of May 13, 2024
	05 - May 13, 2024 Executive Committee Minutes

	04-EXECUTIVE COMM - Review Proposed Agenda for Regular Board Meeting of August 22, 2024
	6-A Consent Agenda EXECUTIVE COMM - Special Meeting Minutes Jun 13, 2024
	06 - June 13, 2024 SPECIAL Meeting Minutes

	6-B Consent Agenda EXECUTIVE COMM - Financial Reports May 31, 2024
	1 Check Register Alpha May 2024
	2 Check Register Numeric May 2024
	3 Check Reg Comparison May 2024
	4 Stmt Net Assets May 2024 to 2023
	5 Financial Chart 4 yr review May 2024
	6 Investment  Reserves Report
	7 SOA 11 Mo May 2024 to Budget
	8 SOA 11 Mo May 2024 to May 2023
	9 SOA 11 Mo May 2024 to Annual Budget
	10 Tax Revenue Analysis May 2024

	6-C Consent Agenda EXECUTIVE COMM - Financial Reports June 30, 2024
	1 Check Register Alpha June 2024
	2 Check Register Numeric June 2024
	3 Check Reg Comparison June 2024
	4 Stmt Net Assets Jun 2024 to Jun 2023
	5 Supplemental Financial Chart 4 yr review Jun 2024
	6 Investment  Reserves Report Jun 2024
	7 SOA Jun 2024 to 12mo Budget
	8 SOA Jun 2024 to Jun 2023
	9 SOA Jun 2024 to Annual Budget
	10 Tax Revenue Analysis June 2024

	6-D Consent Agenda EXECUTIVE COMM - Financial Reports July 31, 2024
	1 Check Register Alpha Jul 2024
	2 Check Register Numeric Jul 2024
	3 Check Reg Comparison Jul 2024

	8-A EXECUTIVE COMM - Biennial Review of District's Conflict of Interest Code
	2024 Local Agency Biennial Notice.1
	Conflict of Interest Code and Disclosure Category Adopted 2018




